;?——/.‘d @
Tillamook County Transportation District

Normal Trial Balance [{¢& 0?069¢/
From 11/1/2023 Through 11/30/2023

Account Code Account Title Debit Balance Credit Balance
1001 General Checking Account #4558 441,106.36

1006 Payroll Checking #5614 116,756.28

1009 NW RIDES ACCOUNT #8510 905,090.75

1011 Prop. Mgmt. Checking #7071 17,794.59

1020 LGIP1020 #5879 1,321,212.46

1030 LGIP1030 #5931 1,897,187.22

1035 LGIP1035 #6518 318,295.14

1040 Petty Cash 200.00

Repart Total 5,017,642.80 0.00
Report Difference 5,017,642.80

Date: 1/12/24 06:04:52 PM MONTHLY BOARD REPORT - CASH Page: 1 1



| 28eg SLINNODDV T1V - DNILYOdTd IVOE ATHLNOW
%L9°0E 70'8FE°S06 00°0+0°90€°1 86°169°00t L9°9€8°801 CTEFETL
%58 €T 91'8LS ¥ 00°0SE+91 8 TLLTT £8°569°¢€1 TI'S0L'L
2%80°LE 80°158°60€ 00°9LF T6Y Z6'779°T8I1 LY6E0°1F 16°T0F 0€
%91°ST (L6'06T°0£L%9) 00°S9¢°€66'8 €0PLOE9T T 80 LTT 6FL T9'TLLSSOT
%000 (00'+8T°69L) 00'+87°69L 000 00°L01'+9 00°0
%000 (00°000°€) 00°000°¢ 000 00°0ST 00°0
%80°LT (r6'6TT'81) 00°000°$T 90°0LL'9 €€°€80°C TT6F1'E
%00°0 (00°000°€) 00°000°€ 000 00°05T 000
%799 (90'++5°78) 00°10+°88 +67958°C SL99€E°L +9° LS
%00°0 (00°850°T) 00°850°1 000 L1°88 00°0
%S9 (00°56997) 00°995°8¢ 00 TL8'T 05°08€°C 000
%000 (00°SL5°691) 00°SL5°691 000 STIEITI 000
2%00°61 (00°L0¥°989) 00 T8F'LFS 00 VLD TOT THET9°0L 000
%ESFE (00°6T8F61°1) 00°55T ST’ 00°9TF0£9 8SF01°TS1 000
%0070 (00's€z'68¢€° 1) 00'S£T°68¢'T 000 STOEFCII 00°0
%TTLY (89°L¥611) 00°005°¢6 TETSSI8 LY16LL 0070
%086 (£8'799°122) 00°SHT°89€ SI°Z8S9F1 80°L89°0¢ TTERI'LY
%9 St (6£°630'F1) 00°000°5T 19°016°01 ££'€80°C LTTUSY
%8L 18 (0S'79¥'T1T) 00°€91°991°T 0S°00L°€56 STO81'L6 F8PEL RO
%0t 61 (99°029°F5L) 00°LTE'9E6 FE90L 181 STLTIO'SL $STLITT
%S1°S¢ (68°5L€°T5T) 00°000°S€T 11°¥29°C8 £E'E85°6T 68°T06'F1
%000 (00°sLT €0 1) 00°6LT°€T0°1 00°0 T6TLTSS 0070

%l QDUBLIBA 195png |10 [emoy 128png poua [ETJOY poLIa ]

1e8png [B10]

€20T/0€/11 YSnoay | €20T/1/11 woig

1B A juaun)

uaLny)

puny jeiauan) - [0
UAWIELIS [BIDUBUL]
PLDSI( uoneliodsuel] A)uno)) Joowe[i],

jualny)

0t£0¢
0Zo¢
0108

816t
L16¥
015
01%¥
00%F
00e¥
iy
Syey
0rey
ocecr
01zy
0l
0cly
011y
001+
020r
000+
00sE

Wd 8+:G0°10 $T/TI/1 =B

SIAALI(] D[]OIRR]
yojedsi :[[o1ked
UONENSIUNUPY ([[01AB]

S201AIAG [PULOSIdJ

§20IN0SY [BI0],

pung 4] LS w0y 13jsued

V.LOMN Wolj 13Jsuel |,
ETORITYREETEIN|

awoou] - $JassY JO A[ES
SWOIU] SNOAUE|[IISIA]
suonesad() sng [r1oadg
SOES - SIUBID

01€S - sjuelh

() T1€6 - s1uRID

11€S V.14 - siueln)
siueIn [ende)

XB], [|01ARd 211G JISUBL] SSBIA
ANUIANY J2quIl ], 28I
xe ], Aladol siea A 15Bd
xe] Auadoag

ANUIAY 10810

SaIe |

[ende)) Sunjiopm

§201N083Y

N



7 98eq SLNNOJDV T1V - DNLLAOdTY ddvOod A THLNOW
%ES T $9'87L 00°89T'1 SE6ES L9601 GL'89
%0070 00°000°0€ 00°000°0€ 000 00°00S°T 00°0
%01 LT STLYTFLT 00°00Z'9L¢ SL'TS6'TOT 00°0SE°TE 00°0
20098 65°L66°0T 00°000°0S 1 1#' 700671 00°005°C1 S0°6FS'8
Yt S L 1S°0FE°0T 00°000°22 616591 FEEER'T 00001
%I Tr 8E11€°6 00°€L1°91 791989 SLLPEL L1°090°1
%01°01 rLYTTSL 00°589°¢8 9T'09+'8 SLELE'D 8T FSCT
%00°1T 00°S81°1 00°005°( 00°51E 00°SZ1 000
%E6LS Lt Ot 81 00°8£8°cH £STL6E'ST L1°€59°E 96°851°01
%1869 GL98E'S 00'SFSLI ST'RSHTI 80°L8H1 9GS +8L 1
%98 9t 08°91F'S 0005701 0708t LTS8 1L+19
%50 00081 +r1 00 TH6 1 00°T9L 0S'8L0°TI 00°79L
%IELE 65°£09 00 €LY TT T+'698°1¢ SLTLY'T 86°6F1
Y%Er €L €E°LTE91 00°LTS+T LY661°8 76 EF0'T 050191
%000 00°00L'€ 00°00L°€ 000 £€°80¢ 0070
%EF 79 01°0Z8°€ 00°0tL°01 066169 00568 86766
%00°0 00°996°8T 00'995°8¢ 000 05°08¢€'T 000
%6 86 OT°LITIS 00°00S 21 06'78°¢L 00°6LEDT $ST6F0E
%LS'TE 976¥6°LTOT 00'T0L°L00E YL ISL6LG 9L 1+9°05T 00'€60°LLT
%89+ 1 (18°668°L) 00°000°T€E [8°663°65 L9°999°C 00°0
%0t 0F 6£01Z°ST 00°00€°TH 19°680°L1 00°STS°€E 9L +E0°E
%98°LT LI'IRSH9 00'€£5°68 €8'166'T 60°19+°L F0'1TLE
%80°€€ 88'BEFFOE 00'029'++S TI'T181°081 00°58¢°5tH £5°806'9¢
%60°8¢€ GR'86L°901 00°L0S'TLI C1'80LSY 85°CLE YL 00FF0°TL
%96°LT TS THO8IT 00°SL8°€91 8t'TEs St ST959°¢] 18°€£6°01

Y%l S0UBLIB A 128png (810, Jenioy 128png pouag [EM0Y pouad

1a5png [B10],

€T0T/0€/11 YSnoayy, £20z/1/11 wolq

JB3 A JUa1IN))

juaLn)

puny [eiausn - [
JUSTIDIE]S [BIOUEBUL]

PLysi(q uoneliodsued ], A)uno) YOOWeI]

waLmny)

09zZ¢
L¥TS
S¥TS
0vcs
0ceTs
0l1es
061¢
RIS
081¢
SLIS
0L1S
0918
0¢1¢
SIS
orls
ocis
£01¢%
001¢

Seos
£S0S
7508
[S0¢
0c0¢
0+0&

Nd 8%-60-10 tT/CI/1 -2ed ™

age)sod

[ony auedoiyg

[an 2ur[osen) 9 12831
asuadxg a[91ya A
Suiuel] 2 [PARIL
asuadxg auoydaja],
Funasre
uONENSIUILPY [O40d[Y 2 Snuqg
asuadxg [euonesadp
asuadxq pleog
asuadx 7 221110
JdueInsu]

S3SUIDIT 29 $39,]

W 1ndwo)

My wawdinbyg 20130
suondrosgng 7 sangg
Sutuue]

SOIIAIRS JRUOISSJ01]

SADIAIAS PUB S[ELIARJA
SIDIAIAG [AUUOSIA] [BIOL

“su[ uonesuadwoy) SI23J0AN
BgIA [[01AB

JuaLINDY [[01hRy
2IBII[BI[ [[OIAR]
asuadxy ||01ABd
20UBUUIRIA] ([[OIAR ]



SLNMNODDV TIV - ONILIOdHEY d¥vOod A THLNOW

£20T/0€/11 Y8noy ], €70T/1/11 wolq

pur [eleuan - [Q
JUSWIRIBIS [BIDUBUL]
PLNSIQ uoneyrodsuea ] AJuno) JOOWe[[L],

d
%E6°Ll 01'L1€'868°9 00'vT1°C0H'8 06'908°905"1 T0'LTF00L 9S°00¥ THT
YFST €9'885°6TTT 00°€E9°SEET SEYLO901 8099761 09°881°¢
%rS' ¥ §9'8SS'6TT'T 00°€E9°ceL’T SEPLOODL 80°9€9°¥61 09'881°¢
Y%6L"L S1'T96'9¢1 00°8+S "8t S8'S8S°I1 00°6LETI 09'881°¢
%000 00°9L6"89¢"1 00'9L6'89€1 00°0 £ 180 F11 000
%S9°CTS 05 TL6'F8 00°09%°6L1 0S°88%'+6 00°6S6't1 000
%000 00°6¥9°8¢€9 00'6¥9°8€9 00°0 SL'0TT'ES 00°0
%00°0 00051°806°1 00°051°806°1 00°0 05 T10°681 000
%0070 00°19T°6£5 00" 19T°6£S 000 TF8te vt 000
%00°0 009L6°80T" | 00°9L6'80T°1 00°0 00°87L7001 000
%00°0 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°05C 000
%0070 00°¢16'95] 00°€16°951 00°0 80°9L0°¢1 000
bt 9t 61°659°TEL 00°0F9°€S1°1 18°086°0ZF 89°9¢€1°96 96'811°C9
YlE8t TLOLIT 00°00T'¥ 8T°6T0°C 00705t 80051
%Lt 0 009 L°F1 00°8F€°0T 00°70T'9 L9669 T6'TLE]
%85°CC 00°009°6 00°006°C1 00°00€°€ 00'SLO°T 00°00€°€E
%T8 9% lTell'e 00°S86'¢ 6L'598°1 80°C¢ce £L°06T
%0070 (00°000°5) 000 00°000°S 000 00°0

%t QOUBLIEA 1a8png |e10L [BMoY 193png pouag [EMOY POLIa ]

123png [moL 1B A JUALIND) uaLny) 2Ny

0509
0¥09
0109
0009

0816
0916
0516
0016

9res
G8TS
182¢
0LTS
99T¢

Nd 8%-S0-10 ¥T/Tl/1 =21Bd

sasuadxy (B0,
AepinQ [ende) e10],
saseyoang [ende) [ejog,
syoafolg erde) 12O
s19)]9Yy§/e5eusg doig sng
uonIppy Juataoe[day] uep
uonIppy uswaoe[day] sng
seseraIng [ende)
KepnQ rende)
S19JSUBl] [BI10],
e pung Suipug pareudorddeun)
pund ¥V LOMN 01 13)SUBL],
QATISAY IS A 0 JAISUBIT
1£6S d1D7] 01 J3)suel ],
sIaJsuRI]
S3DIAIAG PUB S|BLIAIBIA [B1O [
Jurey Apioe,] suoneredo
JUIBA J9IU3)) JISURL]
JUDY 29THO
pun uonNEeaIdy J0qe AW
JUIWASINGIUIY ATE[IN Joquiay

4



t :a8eq SLNNOD2V T1V - DNILYOdFY AAVOd ATHLNOW
%08 FUC (TCEST ST 00 TTG 60T TLF605CC AN 06 660 30T
%LS €FF (867085°151) 00611t 86669561 86'9L9°¢C T6'09F° 101
%000 (P 5907 LLT) 000 PP S90°LLT 00°0 T609F 101
%000 (FF°S90°LLT) 000 PP S90°LLT 000 7609+ 101
%rT Tk 9F +8F'ST 00611+ FSHEY R 85°9L9°¢ 000
200708 8LYSTE] 00°01€9Z TTSS1°El 0§°261°C 000
%66 61 89'6LY'S 00°656°01 TE6LYE'S STEL6 000
%0070 000589 00°0589 000 £8°0LS 000
%89+t LT L6E9E 00°T6L'S9 €L¥6E6T LY TS 86'8£9°9
%0L°LS 9T'988'+1 00°T6L'SE +8°60£°0¢ L9'TEG'T 8T SFY'Y
YLl 1€ 11156l 00°009°82 63'880°6 €EE8E'T 0L°€66"1
%0070 00°000°Z 00°000°C 000 L9991 00°0
%069 (scszezon) 00 116°601 SH'68S°L ST651°6 00°00L"1
2%00°0 (0o 116°€1) 00 TIGET 000 ST6ST'T 00°0
%ETS (ssv1Tv1) 00'000°6 1 CH'GRL 00°0SZ°1 00°0
%8881 (00°00Z°67) 00°000°9€ 00°008°9 00°000°€ 00°00L°1
%0070 (00°000°St) 00°000°St 00'0 00°05L°E 00°0

% Tt Q0UBLIR A 123png [ei1oL [enoy 1e8png polad [en)oy poLIa ]

198png [B10L

€20T/0€/11 YSNOIYL, €20T/1/11 Woig
puny juswadeuey Auedold - 70

189 A JUaLn))

juaLIny

JUSWIEIS [eIDUBUL]

JuaLnyy

PLDSI( uonelIodsued ], AJUnoy) JOoowe[jL],

05€S

8¢ES
LEES
A%

0res
0ocs
001¢

[16¥
016¥
006y
00sE

NV 6TLELT $T/CL/T =1Rd

sasuadxy |®o],
KepnQ [ende) [1o],
saselaIng [ende)) [L10],
uoneaouay 2 neday Suip[ing
saseioIng [ende)
201AIRS 19T [B10],
1900 TeOT HILO
1L00 UBOT DAL E1LO
asuadxg uroT And
20IATAS 192
AepinQ ende)
SIDIAIG PUE S[BLISJRIA [R1O],
neday 2 e Aadoig
asuadxy Sunerad Axadoly
SIDIATAG [EUOISSIJOI]
S9TAIDG PUE S[ELINEIN
sasuadxyg

S22UNOSAY [BIO],
pun, [eIouar) Wol, IJsuel],
awoosup dxg [euonesad() aseaT]
[WOdUf asea]
[eyde) Sunjiom

§90IN0S3Y



G :adeq

SLNNOIIV TTV - ONILYOdHY dUvVOod ATHLNOW

%000 06666138 00°000°T88 0ro 00°008"€L 00°0
%0070 00°000°788 00°000°288 00°0 00°008°€L 00°0
%0070 00°000°Z88 00°000°C88 00°0 00°00S°€L 00°0
%0070 {010 000 01ro 000 000
%0070 (01°0) 00°0 oro 000 000
Y%LT¥ (0T’ 1ZE+r8) 00°000°C88 08'8L9°LE 00°005°€L SLFIL'L
YlL°0S1 08°8L9°CI 00°000°ST 08'8LY°LE £E°€80°C SLPIL'L
%00°0 (00°000°LS8) 00°000°LS8 000 L9 IL 000
%P 20UBLIEA 198png [e10], [enoy 128png pouag [EMOY poLIaJ

193png [B10

€20T/0€/1 1 YSnoay L, £20z/1/11 wolq
pun,] aAresay rende) -

Jdea A juarmy)

jarny)

JUSWIEIS [BIOURUIL]

2Ly

PILNSI uoneyrodsuel [, AJuno) Yoowe[r],

CL16

0SIS

OISy
005t

WV 6TLE T #TTHT A o

sasuadxy [e10].
SIdJSURIL] [@10],
armyipuadxy 21nIn,] 10f SAIISAY
SIaJsueI]
SIDIAIAG PUE S[RLIJBIA [BIOL
SaSUINT 29 934
S2OIAIG PUR S[RLISIR A
sasuadx g

S90IM0SAY [B10],
WwooU] 1$IU]
jendey Sunpop
§32IN0SY



9 :afieg SLNNOJIV T1V - ONILYOdHY AdvOod ATHLNOW
%0070 00°STTLE 00°STTLE 000 B0TOT'E 000
%000 00°STT'LE 00'STT'LE 000 80TOL'E 000
%000 00°STT'LE 00'STT'LE 000 R0TOI'E 000
%000 (00°5CT LE) 00°STTLE 000 BOTOL'E 00°0
%000 (00°000°€) 00°000°€ 000 00°0T 00°0
%000 (00°52Z'¥€) 00°$TT'HE 000 80'758°C 00°0
%It AOUBLIB A 198png |®10 [enjoY 195png poLad [eMOY poLag

108png (g0

182 A JUALIND)

€20T/0€/11 Ysnoay, £20g/1/11 wol]
pun, 2AI12S3Y 2SLYIIN S[OIYIA - S

juaLny)

JUOWDIEL)S [BIOUEUL,]
PLNSI uonjeyrodsuet], A)uno)) JOOure[[i],

uaLn’)y

SLI6

16t
005e

NV 6T-LE 11 ¥T/TI/1 -=aed N

sasuadxd (@101,
SIgJSUR1] [B10]
armipuadxg aInjn,] 10J 2AISIY
m._u%mﬁ—w._r—..
sasuadx g

S20IN0SAY [BI0 ]
pun,j [eIoUd0) WOL,] 1JSUel],
[ende) Sunpom

S201N0SY



L 19feqg SLNNODJIV 1TV - DNILYOdTd advOod A'THLNOW
%00°0 00°0F1°ET 00°0FL°€T 000 £E'8T61 000
%00°0 00°or1ET 00°0F1'€T 00°0 £E8T6'1 000
%000 00°0r1°€T 00°0F1°€T 00°0 €861 00°0
%00°0 00 0r17€D) 00°0¥1°ET 00°0 £E8T6'1 000
%000 (00°0r1°€2) 00°0¥1°€T 000 £E8T6'I 00°0
%Z¥ ADUBLIBA 108png [e10] lenjoy 1e8png poudg [BMOY poLId ]

198png [e10]

Jea A juarmn)

€T0T/0E/11 Yy3noay ], €z0z/1/11 wol
SAISY 20UBURIUIEIA YSBAN ST - 9()

aLmy)

JUSWSIBIS [BIDURUIL]
PLYSI(J uonejrodsuel ], A)uno) Joouwe[i L,

wanmy)

SLI6

00St

WV 6T:LE T PT/TI/T 2RA oy

sasuadxd 1o,
SIQJSUBIT [B10]
atmipuadxyg amnin, 10} 2AIasY
w,_v.wmﬂ_mh-—u
sasuadxsg

§30IM0S3Y [BIOL
[ende) Sunjiop
SI2INOSAY



d SLNNODIV T1V - DNILYOdEY ddvOd ATHLNOW
V600 © FE TGS RS 1 006G Ceo T OTLE005 <L 6PO 0Ll J6 T0L
%00°0 009L6°89¢°1 00°9L6'39¢" | 0070 €S 180°F11 00°0
%0070 009L6°89¢"1 00'9L6'89¢°( 000 €S 18011 000
%00°0 009L6°89¢€°1 00°9L6'89¢'[ 00°0 €CI80°FI1 000
%0070 00919°891 00°919°891 0070 £ ISOFI 000
%000 00°919°691 00°919°691 000 £E708°¢€T 000
%0070 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 00°0 00052 000
%L9°TS +8°T96 00°000°S6 91°LE0'0S 99'916'L 96'10L
%10'+S 08'86S't 00°000°01 0T 10¥°S £CEEs 96'9L
%ESLL £€7998°8 00°000°0t LOEELTLE geeee’e 00'529
%E£9°6C [0°6SS01 00°000°CT 66ty 00°0ST'T 000
2%65°1T 07°209°61 00°000°ST 08°L6E'S £€°€80°T 000
%61°€L 0S°0FE 1 00°000°S 06'659°¢ L991t 00°0
%LY (00°Z65°809°1) 00°T6STEY'L 00°000°+T €€ 6F0°9€1 00°0
2%00°0 (00°000°091) 00°000°091 000 £EEECEl 000
%00°0 (00'9.6°807°1) 00'9L6'80T'1 000 00°8FL°001 000
%L0 €1 (00°919'65T) 00°919°¢81 00°000°+Z £ 10E°ST 000
%000 (00°000'08) 00°000°08 00°0 £L97999°9 000

%l JduUBLIE A 1a8png (210 lemoy 198png poudd BN pouad

128png [e1o],

€20T/0€/11 YSnoIy L, €Z07/1/11 Wold
BI[[V MsUB1] uoSaIQ) ISOMUMON - 80

Iea A juarny

JjuaLny)

JUQWIAIR)G [RIOURUI ]

arnmy)

JPLIOSI uonepIodsued ], AJuno)) Joowe[iL,

0+09

0TS
06l1¢
Z01¢
101¢
001§

glo¥
L16¥
STy
00st

WY 6T-LE 11 +T/CI/1 -21Rd

sasuadxq [e10L
KepnQ [ende) (g0,
saseyaIn g [eide)) [e10],
s1ajjeys/efeusig doyg sng
soserpoIng [eyde
Kepno epnde)
SIoJSURI], [#10],
[eg pung Suipug paeudorddeun
pun, [eJauan 03 I13jsuel],
SIQJSUEI],
SIOTAIDG PUE S[ELINBIN [BI10],
Jururea] 2 [2ABIL
Funaey
Q0UBUUIRIA] 21ISAIM
1oddng aanensiunupy
SOOIAIOG [EUOISSIJOI]
S3DIAIAS PUE S|BLIAJRJA]
sasuadxq

$22IN0SY [BI0 ],
punyg JILS WOy I9JSueI],
pun,j [BI2US0) WO IDJSUBRL],
BN 00D Iauted VIOMN
jende) Sunjopm

$20IN0SAY



6 a0t SLNNODIV TTV - DNILLYOddd ddvOod A'THLNOW
Y8E'TS ¥$'061°6 00°00€°61 9F' 601701 £€'809°1 9L'685°C
%SE'T8 69%9T 0070051 [€6ET] 00°5Z1 0¢'8¢€€
%ES €€ PrETee 00°000°S 95°9L9°1 L99lY LL'YIT
%000 00°L91°9 00°L91°9 000 T6'els 000
%0070 00°000°¢S 00°000°€S 00°0 L99TIFY 000
%E8'9S 9¢'651°6 00°LIT 1T ¥9°LSOTI 80°89L°( SH661°C
%81°99 FOEL6 00°00L°C 96'98L°1 00°6ZC 06°80¢
%0t 0T 00'086°¢ 00°000°S 00°020°1 L991F 00°0
%Y TE 68601790t 00°0¥0°109 11706161 L9980°0¢ 9P’ TTYEL
%00°0 00008 00°00¢ 000 L9 1F 000
%I1ETE v vCL'6 00°508'11 9€°080°¢S SLEETT 99°6¥9
%Y 8T LS065°TT 00°795°1€ P IL6'S L1'0E9°C £'889°C
%8161 L6'ES6'TS 00'20T+01 €O8rT IS 05°€89°8 00'vLY ¥
%L80E S6'6E8°HT 00°5€6°S¢ COS60° 11 8S¥66°T 9TPITT
%9 +T 0095091 00°8sT°IT 00°661°S STILLI 08'6£0°1
%S8'8T 9L vrF 6LT 00 18L°T6€ vooLeell SLTEL'TE 1£°099°CC
%E9°TY (L5'809°818°T) 00°L6EEL6Y €' 88LP60°T TH99L'T8E €e 10t v8¢
%0070 (00°008) 007008 000 L9°99 00°0
%00°0 (00°000°'¢2¢) 00°000°ST¢ 000 000 000
%L9'9Y (L5°308°T6ET) 00°L6S° L8P EF'88LF60°T Tr996°¢LE €€ 10F 8¢
%00°0 (0o'000°001) 00°000°001 000 £e'eee’s 00°0

07k aoUBLIB A 1e8png [e1o0]. [ENIOY 125png pouay [ENI9Y poLIdg

198png [e10L

€20T/0€/11 YSnoIyJ, €20T/1/11 woi]
INNODOV SddId MN - 60

189 A JUALND)

ua.Ln)

juatalel§ Jeroueul

juauny)

PLYSIT uoneprodsuel ] A)uno) Joouwe[Ly,

01ce
081¢
0LLS
091¢
0S¢
ShIS
OFIS
001¢

Se0s
£60S
ce0s
1508
0508
1+08
0108

01S¥
LTOF
9T0F
00s¢

WV 6TLE 1] $#T/TI/1 @ied

asuadxy auoydaja],
asuadxq [euoneradQ
asuadxy 201JO
SoueInsu|

SASUADIT 79 $29,]
W nduo)

A wawdinby 20110
S2OIAIDS [BUOISSAJOI]

SADIAIAS PUE S[ELIDIEIN
S3DIAIAS [2UUOSIa] [BIO]

‘suj uonesuadwo)) sINMI0
vQoA Jj01AR ]

JuSWaINY [0IAe ]
aeoyieay [lo01fed
asuadx{ [[01heg

12211pU] |0IAR]
UONENSIUNUPY [[[0JAB]

SOOIAIOS [2UUOSI ]

§201n0SAY [BI0 L

3WOOUT 182IAU]
AAIISY UMN

ANUAANT AMN
[ende)y Sunpopm

SADINOSY

o
—



01 :98eg SLNNOJDV T1V - DNILYOdHY ddvOod ATHLNOW
Y%18°6T 19967 8P+ ¢ 00°L6€°E16Y 6£°006'79F' | LL 6¥F 601 90°LESHTI
%000 00°LS8TTE 00°LS8TIE 000 80'886°ST 000
%0070 00°LS8T1LE 00°LS8LLE 000 80°886°ST 000
%SL1E TL'6TS0EL'T 00°005°000°F 8T0L6°69T' | T0'SLEEEE 09'16°06
%0070 00°000°€ 00°000°¢ 000 00°0sT 000
%0070 00008t 00008 000 00°00t 000
%ETEET (1L7996°1%) 00°€92°921 [L°6TT 891 T6'1ZS°01 LTPILSE
%TISL 00°STL'6E 00°STL6S1 00000021 Troleel 00'000°0€
9%95°9C 8I0L0°LEYT 00°8Z8°065°¢ T8'LSL'ES6 LY SET66T 00°6£€°61
%86'¢ 0008y 00°00¢ 06°61 L9 1¥ S6'6
%T1°S 80°€TH'1 000051 To'9L 00°¢C1 00°0

vt 2DUBLIB A 1e8png w10, [emoY 108png pouag [ENOY poLag

125png [elo],

€TOT/0E/11 YSNOIYL €TOT/1/11 Wodq
INNODOV SIATd MN - 60

e A Jualn’

juaLmnn)

Justualel§ [erduetl

JUALIND)

1PLOSI uonejrodsuel ], AJuno)) yoowe[jiL

SL16

0ogs
18CS
L9Ts
99¢S
59¢s
09¢¢
0ccs

WV 6T-LE- 11 PT/TI/IT PIBd =

sosuadxy [e10],

SIQJSUBI] [B1O]

aampuadxq arnny 10§ AIISY
SI9JSUel],

SIOIAIIS PUR S[BLIDIBJN [B10],
asuadxy Sunerad() Aadoay
TUY 29O
asINQUIIY 2T BIIA Jo2)UN[0 A
JUDISINGUUILIY 2TLI|IA] 12QUIDIA
uonepodsuel] paseyaind
agesod
Suiurer] ¥ [aAeI],

~



J88d SLNNOJIV T1V - ONILYOdHY AVOd ATHLNOW
%000 €8 CIT0TH 1 00°91T°0T+'1 c1'o e ISLLT 000
%000 00°€91°FLE ] 00 €9 FLE'T 000 8BS ETSHIT 000
%0070 00°€50°16 00°es0'l6 00°0 SLL8SL 00°0
%000 00°9Z8°¢1S 00°9T8°¢1S 000 £3'818°Ch 000
%00°0 00 +8Z°69L 00'F8T69L 000 00°L0T°'+9 00°0
%000 00°€S0°9t 00°€S0°9F 000 SLLETE 000
%00°0 00 198°+T 00'198'+¢ 000 SLILY'] 000
%000 00'T61°1T 00°Z61°1T 000 0099L°1 000
%0070 (c1°0) 000 Sro 000 000
%00°0 (s10) 0070 Lo 000 000
Y l¥'TT (r2oze'101°10) 00°91Z°0ZF 1 6T°S6T81E €E1CERII 8P OLR 011
%0070 6T°L99°C 000 67°L99'T 000 8F'L98
%000 (00°8+0°Z9%) 00'8¥0°C9t 000 00°'+05°8¢ 000
%0070 (00°000°0%1) 00°000°0%1 000 L9°999°11 00°0
0L €01 0098T°11 00°TrEr0E 00°8Z9°G1€ £8°19¢€°¢T 00°600°0LI1
%0070 (00'978°¢15) 00'928°¢1S 00°0 £8°818 T 000

%It Q0UBLIE A 198png (B0 [enjoy 195png pouag [BMOY poLIdd

128png [e1o0],

£20T/0€/11 YSnoIy L, €20g/1/11 wolg

182 A JU2LND)

juaun’)

ALLS - 01
USRS [RIOURUIL,]

jualm?n)

PLysI uoneliodsued I, A)uno’) Joowe[L,

0816
SL16
0cl6

10CS
00Zs

0sI¢

01SF
LEIY
9¢1¥
cEly
005t

WV 6TLETT PT/TL/L A
-—

sasuadxy [@o],
SIgJsueld ], _N—O.H.
[eg] pun Suipus pajerrdorddeun
armypuadxy aInin] 10} 2AI89Y
pun,j [EIaUan) 0) I9JsuRI]
SI3JSUBL]
siuatuie [edadg el
siuardioay 01 syuawAed A1LS
syuardioay 01 siLwARd 1S
SjudWAR ] [e1aadg
SADIAIOG pUR S[ELIRIA] [BIO]
SASUADIT 79 $99,]
SADIAIAG U S[BLIANEIA
sasuadxy

S22INOSIY [BIO
awoau| 15219)U]
Areuonsasiq J1LS
Aunwwooau] 1S
e[nuio J1LS
[ende)) Sunpom

S§20IN0SAY



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1001 - General Checking Account #4558

From 11/1/2023 Through 11/20/2023

Docume... Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

18241 11/2/2023 0.00

18241 11/2/2023 4,049.82 Bullard Law, P.C. LEGAL SERVICES/ATU NEGOTIATIONS

18242 11/2/2023 0.00

18242 11/2/2023 90.00 INNOVA LEGAL ADVISORS SEPTEMBER PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

18243 11/2/2023 0.00

18243 11/2/2023 2,597.89 KITTELSON & ASSOCIATES, INC. COORDINATED PLAN GRANT 35137

18244 11/2/2023 100.00 CATHY BOND DOT MEDICAL CARD

18245 11/2/2023 40.00 CENTURYLINK LOCAL PHONE SERVICE 10/21-11/20/23

18246 11/2/2023 95.00 James LeNormand DOT MEDICAL CARD

18247 11/2/2023 254.00 PACIFIC SOURCE PACIFIC SOURCE OCTOBER 2023

18248 11/2/2023 54.49 PORTLAND GENERAL 70X ELECTRICAL 9/22-10/23/23

18249 11/2/2023 2,971.60 PLANNING SOLUTIONS 211687 TCTD
KITCHEN/DISPATCH/TRANSIT

18250 11/2/2023 58.52 RANDALL BICE DRIVER TRAINING

18251 11/2/2023 56.07 Tillamook PUD TRANSIT ELECTRIC 9/12-10/12/23

18251 11/2/2023 47.64 Tillamook PUD LB ELECTRIC 9/12-10/12/23

18251 11/2/2023 36.45 Tillamook PUD SB ELECTRIC 9/12-10/12/23

18252 11/2/2023 59.95 VANIR BROADBAND, INC. INTERNET ACESS FEE NOV 2023

18253 11/13/2023 4,465.92 HRA VEBA TRUST AP BENEFITS 9.30.2023-HRA VEBA

18254 11/13/2023 54,444.70 SPECIAL DISTRICTS INS. SERVICE AP BENEFITS 9.30.2023

18255 11/15/2023 744.27 ABILA ABILA MANAGED PLAN
11/15-12/14/2023

18256 11/15/2023 619.31 ASTOUND OCTOBER 2023

18257 11/15/2023 582.61 CINTAS OCTOBER 2023

18258 11/15/2023 68.20 COUNTRY MEDIA PUBLIC MEETING NOTICE

18259 11/15/2023 47.95 CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS WATER SERVICE OCT 2023

18260 11/15/2023 398.51 O'REILLY AUTOMOTIVE STORES OCTOBER 2023

18261 11/15/2023 1,614.40 FleetPride, Inc. OCTOBER 2023

18262 11/15/2023 154.72 Fred Meyer Customer Charges OCTOBER 2023

18262 11/15/2023 693.89 Fred Meyer Customer Charges OCTOBER 2023

18263 11/15/2023 §85.00 TAN JONES DOT MEDICAL CARD

18264 11/15/2023 1,125.79 JOHN DREESZEN ZEB CONFERENCE

18265 11/15/2023 1,657.82 Les Schwab Tire Center OCTOBER 2023

18266 11/15/2023 1,330.07 Marie Mills Bus Fares JANITORIAL TVC OCT 2023

18266 11/15/2023 11.49 Marie Mills Bus Fares JANITORIAL SUPPLIES TVC OCT 2023

18267 11/15/2023 5,222.58 DAVISON AUTO PARTS, INC. OCTOBER 2023

18268 11/15/2023 499.98 Office Depot Credit Plan FINANCIAL/ADMIN DESK SCANNERS

18269 11/15/2023 2,583.00 PECK RUBANOFF & HATFIELD PC PROFESSIONAL SERVICES SEPT 2023

18270 11/15/2023 3,317.13 PREMIER TRUCK GROUP OCTOBER 2023

18271 11/15/2023 308.75 R & W ENGINEERING, INC. PROFESSIONAL SERVICE

18272 11/15/2023 102.73 Rosenberg Builders Supply OCTOBER 2023

18273 11/15/2023 1,261.50 SARAH LU HEATH ZEB CONFERENCE

18274 11/15/2023 302.70 Schetky Northwest Sales, Inc. OCTOBER 2023

18275 11/15/2023 4,250.00 SDAO SDAO-SDIS MEMBERSHIP DUES

18276 11/15/2023 95.00 STEVEN FERRARA DOT MEDICAL CARD

18277 11/15/2023 42.85 TILLAMOOCK CITY UTILITIES TVC WATER 10/1-10/31/2023

18278 11/15/2023 2,187.50 TRANSIT HAPPY OCTOBER 2023

18278 11/15/2023 14,028.00 TRANSIT HAPPY Intersection inv#311704/Lamar
inv#432879

18279 11/15/2023 13,200.00 TRILLIUM SOLUTIONS, INC. FEES/LICENSE WEBSITE

18280 11/15/2023 4,355.23 Elan Financial Services OCTOBER 2023

18281 11/15/2023 59.95 VANIR BROADBAND, INC. DEC 2023 INTERNET ACESSS FEE

18282 11/15/2023 400.80 VERIZON TABLET SERVICE SEP 27-OCT 26 2023

18283 11/15/2023 285.00 JORDAN RAMIS, PC BOARD LEGAL FEES OCT 2023

ACH 11/20/2023 6,019.27 Elan Financial Services UMPQUA

11.20.23

Date: 1/12/24 11:58:00 AM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1001 GEN CKG

13

Page: 1



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register

1001 - General Checking Account #4558
From 11/1/2023 Through 11/20/2023

Docume... Document Transaction
Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description
Report Total 137,092.05

Date: 1/12/24 11:58:00 AM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1001 GEN CKG

Page: 2

14



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register

1006 - Payroll Checking #5614
From 11/1/2023 Through 11/30/2023

Document Document

Number Date Transaction Amount  Payee Transaction Description
5798 11/30/2023 851.18 ATU LOCAL #757 AP DUES 11.2023
5799 11/30/2023 3,680.42 HRA VEBA TRUST AP VEBA 11.2023

ACH AFLAC 11/30/2023 600.36 AFLAC AP AFLAC 11.2023
11.23

Report Total 5,131.96

Date: 1/12/24 11:58:44 AM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1006 STER PAYROLL

Page: 1

15



Tillamook County Transportation District

Check/Voucher Register

1005 - NW RIDES ACCOUNT #8510
From 11/1/2023 Through 11/30/2023

Docume... Document Transaction
Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description
4098 11/2/2023 217.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE NWR AFTER HOURS PHONE SERVICE
4099 11/2/2023 57.40 CENTURYLINK LOCAL PHONE SERVICE 10/21-11/20/23
4100 11/2/2023 252.00 MEDIX AMBULANCE NWR AFTER HOUR PHONE SERVICE
4101 11/9/2023 2,676.22 JANNA SMITH OCT 2023 VOLUNTEER PAYMENTS
4102 11/9/2023 1,453.53 JOY WINKELHAKE OCTOBER 2023 VOLUNTEER PAYMENTS
4103 11/9/2023 4,963.12 KANDIS LIDAY OCTOBER 2023 VOLUNTEER PAYMENTS
4104 11/9/2023 1,107.32 LEANN CHUINARD OCTOBER 2023 VOLUNTEER PAYMENTS
4105 11/9/2023 4,874.72 SEAN REKART OCTOBER 2023 VOLUNTEER PAYMENTS
4106 11/9/2023 3,633.96 WILLIAM NERENBERG OCT 2023 VOLUNTEER PAYMENT
4107 11/15/2023 1,525.59 ASTOUND OCTOBER 2023
4108 11/15/2023 47.95 CRYSTAL AND SIERRA SPRINGS WATER SERVICE OCT 2023
4109 11/15/2023 37.06 Fred Meyer Customer Charges OCTOBER 2023
4110 11/15/2023 117.90 Elan Financial Services OCTOBER 2023
4112 11/22/2023 857.10 GenXsys Solutions, LLC DECEMBER 2023 MANAGED SERVICE
FUND
4112 11/22/2023 875.00 GenXsys Solutions, LLC DECEMBER 2023 NWR COMPUTER
SUPPORT SERVICE
4112 11/22/2023 467.35 GenXsys Solutions, LLC DECEMBER 2023 SERVER STORAGE
VIRUS PLAN
4112 11/22/2023 92.50 Oregon State Police NWR BACKGROUND CHECK
4113 11/22/2023 115.32 Office Depot Credit Plan NOVEMBER 2023 OFFICE SUPPLIES
4114 11/22/2023 4,461.00 K & M MEDIVAN 10/1-10/7/23
4114 11/22/2023 2,994.00 K & M MEDIVAN 10/15-10/21/2023
4114 11/22/2023 6,354.00 K & M MEDIVAN 10/22-10/31/2023
4114 11/22/2023 4,421.00 K & M MEDIVAN 10/9-10/14/2023
4115 11/22/2023 26,704.00 RYANS TRANSPORTATION 10/1-10/7/2023
SERVICE
4115 11/22/2023 27,284.00 RYANS TRANSPORTATION 10/15-10/21/23
SERVICE
4115 11/22/2023 40,026.00 RYANS TRANSPORTATION 10/22-10/31/2023
SERVICE
4115 11/22/2023 27,092.50 RYANS TRANSPORTATION 10/8-10/14/2023
SERVICE
4116 11/30/2023 39,680.02 CareOregon NWR TRUE UP Q1 2023 GAINSHARE
ACH POA 11/30/2023 508.90 Pacific Office Automation COPIER LEASE
11.2023
Report Total 202,896.46

Date: 1/12/24 11:59:06 AM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1009 NWR ACCOUNT

16

Page: 1



Tillamook County Transportation District
Check/Voucher Register
1011 - Prop. Mgmt. Checking #7071
From 11/1/2023 Through 11/30/2023

Docume... Document Transaction

Number Date Amount Payee Transaction Description

4604 11/2/2023 1,575.00 CHRISSY'S CLEANING SERVICE JANITORIAL SERVICES
10/1-10/31/2023

4605 11/2/2023 56,700.43 CREATIVE CONTRACTING GRANT 35193

4606 11/2/2023 867.50 Tillamook PUD ADMIN ELECTRIC 9/12-10/12/23

4607 11/15/2023 182.80 City Sanitary Service 10/1-10/31/23 CARDBOARD
RENT/RECYCLE 1.5YD 1XW

4608 11/15/2023 561.27 Marie Mills Bus Fares JANITORIAL ADMIN OFFICE
10.2023

4608 11/15/2023 49.79 Marie Mills Bus Fares ADMIN JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
OCT 2023

4609 11/15/2023 60.26 Rosenberg Builders Supply OCTOBER 2023

4610 11/15/2023 406.13 TILLAMOOK CITY UTILITIES 10/1-10/31/23 WATER/ SEWER

4612 11/22/2023 650.00 IconiPro Security & Alarms ANNUAL FIRE ALARM EXPECTION

Report Total 61,053.18

Date: 1/12/24 11:59:31 AM

BOARD - MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER - 1011 STER PROP MG Page: 1

17



| o8eq SLNNOJJV TTV - DNLLYOdTY Q¥VOd ATHINOW WV 6TLETT FT/2/1 2100 o

-—
%L9°0¢€ T0'8PE°S06 00°0%0°90¢"1 86'169°00F L9°9€8°801 ETEPETL 0€0s s1aAlI(] :[|01AEq

%S8'El 9I'8LS THI 00°0SEY91 PRIILLTT £8°569°¢1 ZI'SOL'L 0zos yoredsi( :[[o1ked

%80°LE 80°158°60¢ 00°9LY T6r T6'vT9T81 LYGED' LT 15°70F°0€ 0108 UONBISIUIPY [|0IKB ]

§901AIDG [QUUOSI]
sasuadxyg

%91°ST (L606T°0EL9) 00°69£°£66'8 €0'VPLOEITT 80°Lb¥ 6vL TYILLESO'] §30INOSIY [B10L
%00°0 (00°+8T'69L) 00" +8T°69L 00°0 00°L01'¥9 000 8loy puny J1LS Wolp I9fsuel]

%0070 (00°000°€) 00°000°€ 00°0 00°08¢C 00°0 Ll6ty VIOMN Wolf 1agsuel]

%80°LT (+6'6TT'81) 00°000°5C 90°0LL'9 €€°€80'°C TTerl'e 015y Swoou] 1satu]

%0070 (00°000°¢) 00°000°¢ 000 00°0SZ 000 01¥¥ SWOdU] - §138SY JO 3[Eg

%T9'9 (90'++5°T8) 00 10+°88 ¥6'958°S §L'99¢°L ¥9'LS 00¥¥ SUWI0IU] SNOAUBI[RISTA

%00°0 (00°850°1) 00°8S0°I 000 L1388 000 0ok suoneradgy sng [eroadg

%S9 (00°569°97) 007995°8Z 00 1L8°L 0S08€°C 000 Eldds GOLS - sHueIn

%000 (00°5L5°691) 00°5L5°691 00°0 STIELYL 000 Syiy 01€S - sjueID

%00°61 (00°L0%°989) 00 18+ L8 00 7LO 191 (4B YLA 00°0 0rey (F) 11¢5 - siueIn

%ESFE (00°628'F61°1) 00°652°528°1 00'9ZF0£9 8SH01°TS 1 0070 octy 11E£S VLA - siueln

%0070 (00°s€z's8¢ ) 00°S£T°S8E] 000 ST9EF' ST 000 01Ty sjuean [epde))

YCT L8 (89°L¥6°11) 00°00S°€6 TETSS18 LII6LL 000 €Ly Xe], [[0IAB( 211G ISUBL], SSEJN

%08 6€ (58'299°12T) 00'SFT89¢€ SIT8S9VI 80°L89°0E TTESILY 0TIy INUIAY TaqUIL] 21§

Ytr9tr (6£°680'F1) 00'000°ST 1901601 ££°¢80°C LTTLS'Y 01y xe], Autadoid s1ea g seqd

%8L°18 (0S'79+°21T) 00°€91°991°1 05°00L°€S6 STO8I°L6 PR FELER6 001+ xe] Auadoig

0¥ 61 (99°079°¥SL) 00°'LTE9E6 FEO0L 18I STLTOBL ¥STLITT 0zoy ANUIAIY JOBNUOD)

%CT°6¢ (68°GLETST) 00'000°6¢€T [1+29°C8 £ee8sel 6810611 000 sale]

%000 (0o'sLTeo’l) 00°SLTETO’L 000 T6'TLT'SY 000 005¢€ [ende) unjiom

890IN0SY
8Tt 20UBLIEA 198png w10l [emoy 123png pouad [enoy poLag
198png w0 182 A JUALN) 31N JuaLn))

€20T/0€/11 ysnoIq [, €Z0g/1/11 woid
pun, [BI2UAD) - [
JUAUIAIRIS [RISURUL]

LS uonejrodsuel ], AJuno)) OOWe[L ],



#NAME?

UMPQUA BANK: CLOSING DATE 11/24/2023

Date Vendor Description of Transaction Amount
CATHY BOND
10/26/23 Language Line NWR Phone/Interpreter $55.30
10/30/23 Language Line NWR Phone/interpreter $11.85
10/30/23 Language Line NWR Phone/Interpreter $90.85
10/30/23  Language Line NWR Phone/Interpreter $15.80
10/30/23 Language Line NWR Phone/Interpreter $19.75
11/01/23 Language Line NWR Phone/interpreter $15.80
11/01/23 Language Line NWR Phone/Interpreter $94.80
11/03/23 Language Line NWR Phone/lnterpreter $39.50
11/03/23  Endicia NWR Postage $9.95
11/06/23  Adobe Inc Financial Computer Software $29.99
11/08/23 Language Line NWR Phone/Interpreter $39.50
11/13/23 Language Line NWR Phone/interpreter $63.20
11/13/23  FieldPrint NWR Background Check $12.50
11/13/23 Language Line NWR Phone/lnterpreter $39.50
11/15/23  FieldPrint TCTD Background Check $12.50
11/16/23  Onstar Data Plan AT&T Onstar Activiation $15.00
11/20/23  Amazon Prime Subscription $14.99
11/22/23  Language Line NWR Phone/Interpreter $7.90
11/22/23  Endicia Operations Expense+A1:D43-Shelving $29.99
11/22/23  Iron Mountain Office-Shredder $183.46
11/22/23  Amazon Operation Supplies-Storage Containers $168.00
11/24/23  Positive Promotions TCTD Holiday Gifts $885.59
11/24/23  Adobe Inc Admin Computer Software $84.99
$1,940.71
BRIAN VITULLI
11/06/23  Home Depot Operation Expense-Shelving $2,902.56
11/06/23 Home Depot Operation Expense-Shelving $26.91
11/15/23  Marias Taqueria CBA Meeting Meal $39.60
$2,915.25
MIKE REED
10/25/2023 Acdelco TDS Maintenance Program $45.00
11/9/2023 Fred Meyer Operation Expense-Shelving $129.99
11/13/2023 Werner Beef & Brew TCTD Lunch $99.94
11/14/2023 USPS Postage $9.95
11/15/2023 Averill Recycling Dump Fee $32.84
11/15/2023 Home Depot Operations Expense-Shelving $541.10
11/16/2023 Averill Recycling Dump Fee $35.13
11/24/2023 USPS Postage $8.80
$902.75
NATALIE ZUERCHER
10/27/23  Indeed Recruitment $512.23
10/30/23  Zoom Membership Dues $40.00
11/02/23  Indeed Recruitment $120.00
11/02/23  Indeed Recruitment $285.65
11/06/23 CANVA Graphics $119.99
11/08/23  Indeed Recruitment $516.41
11/13/23  Endicia Postage $50.00
$1,644.28
Grand Total Due $7,402.99

APPROVAL

DATE

19



UMPQUA BANK

November 2023 Statement

s Open Date: 10/24/2023 Closing Date: 11/24/2023

Al

Visa® Company Card with Rewards

Page 1 of 4
7790

(: 1-866-552-8855

Account:

Elan Financial

Reward Points

Earned This Statement
Reward Center Balance
as of 11/23/2023

For details, see your rewards summary.

DE@EUVE

DEC - ¢ BECD

tiLu

= Mail payment coupon
.| with a check

Payment Options:

Piease detach and send coupon with check payable to: Elan Financial Services

S UMPQUA BANK

24-Hour Elan Financial Services: 1-8668-552-8855

(: . to pay by phone
. to change your address

000041670 01 SP 000638602604202 P Y

TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS
ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

3600 3RD STSTE A
TILLAMOOK OR 97141-2730

R NOTIUE (R T TUE S TH A U R

Services
BUS 30 ELN 8 15
Activity Summary
Previous Balance + $4,473.13
Payments - $6,019.27cR
Other Credits - $26.91cr
Purchases + §7,429.90
Balance Transfers 50.00
Advances $0.00
Other Debits $0.00
Fees Charged $0.00
Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance = $5,856.85
Past Due $0.00
Minimum Payment Due $59.00
Credit Line $£10,000.00
Available Credit $4 14315
Days in Billing Period 32
Pay online at Pay by phone
\‘\d—\& myaccountaccess com (: 1.866-552-8855
CPN 001469460

Account Number 790
Payment Due Date 12/22/2023
New Balance $5,8558.85
Minimum Payment Due $59.00

Amount Enclosed 3

Elan Financial Services

P.O. Box 790408
St Louis, MO 83179-0408

lII‘*IIIII"IllllilllIllllll!l!lllIl|lllllll|lIlllllillllll!i Iill

20



UMPQUA BANK

November 2023 Statement
[, — TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460)

10/24/2023 - 11/24/2023

Rewards Center Activity as of 11/23/2023
Rewards Center Activity*

0

Rewards Center Balance 152,911
"This item includes points redeemed, expired and adjusted.

This Year

Rewards Earned Statement to Date

Points Earned on Net Purchases 5,660 48,020

Gas, Restaurants & Telecom Double Points 399 8,073

FIRST USE BONUS 0 2,500

Total Earned 5,959 58,593

For rewards program inquiries and redemptions, call 1-888-229-
Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:30 pm (CST)

available 24 hours a day, 7 days a week.

Page 2 of 4

Elan Financial Services c 1-866-552-8855

8864 from 8:00 am to 10:00 pm (CST)
Saturday and Sunday. Autormated account information is

Paying Interest: You have a 24 to 30 day interest-free period for Purchases provided you have paid your
previous balance in full by the Payment Due Date shown on your monthly Account statement. In order to
avoid additional INTEREST CHARGES on Purchases, you must pay your new balance in full by the

Payment Due Date shown on the front of your monthly Account statement.

There is no interest-free period for transactions that post to the Account as Advances or Balance Transfers

except as provided in any Offer Materials. Those transactions are subject to interest from the date they post
to the Account until the date they are paid in full.

Post
Date

10/26
10/30
10/30
10/30
10/30
11/01
11/01
11/03
11/03
11/06
11/08
1113
1113
1113
1115

Trans

Date

10/25
10127
10/28
10728
10/28
10/31
10/31
11/02
11/02
11/04
11/07
11110
1111
11111
11156

Ref# Transaction Description

4355
4825
6792
7772
7938
8655
7193
8400
5794
5875
B592
0121
4313
8089
8113

LANGUAGE LINE
LANGUAGE LINE,
LANGUAGE LINE,
LANGUAGE LINE,
LANGUAGE LINE,
LANGUAGE LINE,
LANGUAGE LINE,
LANGUAGE LINE,

ENDICIA
ADOBE INC.

LANGUAGE LINE,
LANGUAGE LINE,

FIELDPRINT INC

LANGUAGE LINE,

FIELDPRINT INC

. INC.  800-7528096 CA

INC. 800-7528096 CA
INC. B00-7526096 CA
INC. 800-7526098 CA
INC. 800-7526096 CA
INC. 800-7526096 CA
INC. 800-7526098 CA
INC. B00-7526096 CA
800-576-3279 TX
408-536-6000 CA
INC. 800-7526098 CA
INC. B00-7526096 CA
888-291-1369 PA
INC. 800-75268098 CA
888-291-1369 PA

Continued on Next Page

Amount

$55.30
$11.85
$90.85
$15.80
$19.75
$15.80
$94 80
$39.50

$9.95
$29.99
$39.50
$63.20
$12.50
$39.50
$12.50

21

Notation




UMPQUA BANK

November 2023 Statement 10/24/2023 - 11/24/2023 Page 3 of 4
TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 001469460) Elan Financial Services (: 1-B66-552-8855

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
1116 11715 7303 ONSTAR DATA PLAN AT&T 888-466-7827 TX $15.00
11/20 11/19 8109 Amazon Prime*MR8IRERH3 Amzn.com/bill WA $14.99
11/22  11/21 2283 LANGUAGE LINE, INC. B00-7526098 CA $7.90
11/22 11/21 3429 ENDICIA 800-576-3278 TX $29.99
11/22 117217 6725 |IRON MOUNTAIN 800-934-3453 MA 518346
11/22 11121 1984  AMZN Mkip US*MUBB83BN3 Amzn.com/bill WA $168.00
11/24 11/22 1097 POSITIVE PROMCOTIONS 800-6352666 NY $885.59
11/24 11/22 58856 ADOBE *CREATIVE CLOUD 408-536-6000 CA $84.99
Total for Account 2 $1,940.71

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Motation

sy U Phrchades and Othep Debitsl 802 F b ] TR
10/25 10/24 8075 ACDELCO TDS 800-825-5888 M $45.00

11/09 11/08 8678 FRED-MEYER #0377 TILLAMOOK OR $129.99
1113 1110 2387 TIL*RZWERNER BEEF&BRE TILLAMOOK OR $99.94
11/14 1113 9934 USPS PO 4083880269 TILLAMOOK OR $9.95
1115 1114 0802 AVERILL RECYCLING TILLAMOOK OR $32.84
11715 1113 2090 THE HOME DEFOT #4010 HILLSBORO OR $541.10
11716 11/15 3204 AVERILL RECYCLING TILLAMOOK OR $35.13
11/24 11/22 5919 USPS PO 40836802689 TILLAMOCK OR $8.80

Total for Account 9595 $902.75

Post Trans
Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation

it Purchases and OtherDebits - 00 0 00
10/27 10/26 6041 Indeed Jobs 800-4625842 TX $512.23

10/30 10/29 2981 ZOOM.US 888-799-9666 WWW.ZOOM.US CA $40.00
11/02 11/01 0043 Indeed Jobs 800-4625842 TX $120.00
11/02 11/01 7045 Indeed Jobs 800-46256842 TX $285.65
11/06 11/04 7951 CANVA* 103959-47207901 HTTPSCANVA CO DE $119.99
11/08 11/08 0049 Indeed Jobs 800-4625842 TX $516.41
11/13 1110 7901 USPS STAMPS ENDICIA 888-434-0055 DC $50.00

Total for Account 3 $1,644.28

Continued on Next Page

22



UMPQUA BANK

November 2023 Statement 10/24/2023 - 11/24/2023 Page 4 of 4
llli:ﬁ"'e TILLAMOOK CNTY TRANS (CPN 0014569460) Elan Financial Services (: 1-866-552-8855

Post Trans
Date Date Refﬁt Transaction Description Amount Notation

11/08 11/02 7556 THE HOME DEPOT#4023 WARRENTON OR §26.91cr
MERCHA’\JDESE/SERWCE RETURN

Purchases and Other Debits S eael e
11/06 11/02 7488 THE HOME DEPOT#4023 WARRENTON O©OR $2,902 586

M5 1114 3421 SQ*MARIAS TAQUERIA TILLAMOOK OR $39.60
Total for Account 9476 $2,915.25

Post Trans

Date Date Ref# Transaction Description Amount Notation
famias yments and Other Credits
"7 1nv PAYMENT THANK YOU 56,019.27cr

Total for Account 7790 $6,019.27CcrR

Total Fees Charged in 2023 $32.00
Total Interest Charged in 2023 $86.75

Your Annual Percentage Rate (APR) is the annual interest rate on your account.

**APR for current and future transactions.

Balance Annual Expires
Balance Subject to inferest Percentage with
Balance Type By Type Interest Rate Variable Charge Rate Statement
“*BALANCE TRANSFER 50.00 50.00 YES 30.00 17.49%
*PURCHASES 35,856.85 30.00 YES $0.00 17.49%
*ADVANCES 50.00 $0.00 YES 50.00 29.24%

(: Phone 2 Questions == Mail paymant coupon = Online
; ~~_i with a check SR
Voice: 1-B66-552-8855 Elan Financial Services Elan Financial Servicas Myaccountaccess. com
TDD; 1-888-352-6455 P.O. Box 6353 P.0O. Box 790408
Fax; 1-B66-807-8053 Fargo, ND 58125-6353 St Leouis, MO B83179-0408

End of Statement

23



FRED MEYER CARD CHARGES - November 2023

Date Description of Transaction Amount
CARD #4 - CATHY BOND, FINANCE SUPERVISOR
11/17/23| NWOTA Meal $ 76.96
11/21/23| ATU Meeting $ 285.73
11/21/23| ATU Meeting 5 5.00
08.000.5220.703.00| $ 76.96
01.002.5270.999.07| $ 290.73
$ 367.69
CARD # 5 - MARK STRICKER, OPERATIONS COORDINATOR
11/06/23| Operation Expense -Bus Cleaning Supplies b 142.93
01.003.5180.154.00| $ 142.93
$ 142.93
CARD #6 STEVEN FERRERA, MECHANIC

11/17/23|Operation Expense - Dock Station/PC Mouse § 100.98
11/27/23| Operation Expense -Ink Cartridges $ 52.98
01.002.5180.154.00( $ 153.96
Grand Total| $ 664.58

24



€202 JoqUIanON

souewJlopad
¥ Salisiiels
mco_hu._mn_o al

25



\26

. _ ZZ-AON® £Z-AON =
 3arrvvia ALIDYAINI

31NOY @3XI14 d31viA3d

moun 652 : 068¢
SINNOD yIDNISSVd MV

3d Al 3DIAYUIS A9 SAdWOD dlA



CCIONmEZNON'

bl (3AISNVADO/SLYVLIN) &
LNHS Dd (dOOT 130d) 82/9 1d  (ALID NTODNM ¥ 18 (HOV38 NONNVD) € 1Y ALY - (dOOTNM

6SLL | PP6L

SdWOD dlA
JLNOY A8 dIHSAIAIRM ALNNOD-NI



CC-ACN®E  ©7-ANON ®

D TVISYOD X09 1Y

SdWOD dlA
JLNOY A9 dIHSAIAIA ALID-JILNI

28



CCAON M | EZ-AON W

. sIaMMm

SdWOD dlA
3dAl FDIAAIS A9 dIHSYIANR AVA

29



AVHLINY

CCAON W EZ-AON N

3O3TNOD ALINNINWOD
3344 HLNOA SSVd JOLISIA VIOMN AVE AO0ONVTIIL

SdWOD dlA
SINODI1LVD JdIONISSVd




yvagm Aup-iewm Aunod-uim

€202 43aINIAON N1yl €20¢ INNr

3dAL 3DIAYIS A9 AdIHSHIAN
dN3d1l HLINOW-XIS




yvagms AuD-1ewujm QunoDp-ujm

€707 JOCQUIDAON B 7707 JOCQUISAON
diHSJ3dld SIDIAAIS TVIOL



Tillamook County Transportation District

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE REPORT November 2023
RIDERSHIP BY SERVICE TYPE Nov Nov YTD YTD YTD %

2023 2022 FY 23-24 FY 22-23 Change
Dial-A-Ride Service
Tillamook County 500 845 2,891 4,651 -37.8%
NW Rides 249 531 1,368 2,642 -48.2%
Dial-A-Ride Total 749 1,376 4,259 7,293 -41.6%
Deviated Fixed Route Service
Rt 1: Town Loop 3,686 3,508 18,864 18,004 4.8%
Rt 2: Netarts/Oceanside 362 233 1,804 1,252 44 1%
Rt 3: Manzanita/Cannon Beach 1,916 1,187 11,331 7,278 55.7%
Rt 4. Lincoln City 1,057 633 6,225 4,395 41.6%
Rt 6: Port of Tillamook Bay Loop 382 218 1,944 1,759 10.5%
Pacific City Free Shuttle 0 0 2,067 2,608 -20.7%
Local Fixed Rt Total 7,403 5,779 42,235 35,296 19.7%
Intercity Service
Rt 5: Portland 631 494 3,890 3,187 22.1%
Rt 60X: Salem 1,204 716 6,916 4,568 51.4%
Inter City Total 1,835 1,210 10,806 7,755 39.3%
Other Services
Tripper Routes 10 13 65 63 3.2%
Special Bus Operations 0 0 0 0 #DIV/0!
Other Services Total 10 13 65 63 3.2%
TOTAL ALL SERVICES 9,997 8,378 57,365 50,407 13.8%
ONE-WAY TRIPS BY USER GROUP

Fixed YTD YTD YTD %
USER GROUP Route DAR FY 23-24 | FY 22-23 | Change
General (18 years to 60 years of age) 5,509 120 31,272 25618 22.1%
Senior/Disabled 3,026 599 20,255 18,936 7.0%
Child/Youth 713 30 3,771 3,245 16.2%
Total 9,248 749 55,298 47,799 15.7%
OTHER RIDER CATEGORIES Fixed YTD YTD YTD %

Route DAR FY 23-24 | FY 22-23 | Change |
Ride Connection 107 | ; 625 463 35.0%
Tillamook Bay Community College 238] 1,337 625 113.9%
NWOTA Visitor Pass 17 : 461 307 50.2%
NW Rides : 249 1,368 2,578 -46.9%
Youth Free 783 : 4,529 N/A
Amtrak 94| 631 506 24.7%

33



Tillamook County Transportation District November 2023

MONTHLY PERFORMANCE

Operating
Service Passengers Farebox Cost
Month per Hour Ratio per Hour
Dial-A-Ride Services
Nov-22 1.5 50.5% 88.03
Aug-23 1.6 39.6% 96.15
Sep-23 1.6 37.2% 95.67
Oct-23 1:5 36.9% 90.55
Nov-23 1.5 35.4%
Deviated Fixed Routes
Nov-22 4.9 5.8% 88.95
Aug-23 5.5 4.1% 101.07
Sep-23 2.5 4.0% 101.46
Oct-23 5.3 4.1% 96.35
Nov-23 5.3 4.2% 94.26
Intercity Services
Nov-22 28 11.9% 107.75
Aug-23 3.1 12.3% 116.67
Sep-23 3 12.2% 110.98
Oct-23 2.9 12.0% 109.17
Nov-23 2.8 12.0% 106.07
Other Services
Nov-22 6.1 0.1% 89.82
Aug-23 04 0.0% 85.63
Sep-23 0.5 0.1% 85.44
Oct-23 1.1 0.2% 82.71
Nov-23 1.1 0.3% 81.80

Dial-a-Ride includes County-wide DAR, NW Rides, Veterans Transportation
Deviated Fixed Routes: 1 Town Loop, 2 Oceanside, 3 Manzanita/Cannon Beach,
4 Lincoln City, 6 POTB Loop

Intercity Routes: 5 Portland, 60X Coastal Connector, 70X Salem/Grand Ronde
Other Services: Trippers, Special Bus Operations/PC Free Shuttle

34



Primary Performance Measures Report
thru November 2023

Passengers Cost Cost Farebox
per Hour per Trip per Hour Return %

Dial-A-Ride
Dial-A-Ride 1.8 $ 4779 $ 83.70 6.5%
NW Rides 1.2 $ 80.52 $ 94.65 71.7%
Total 1.5 $ 58.30 $ 88.23 35.4%
Deviated Route
Rt 1: Town Loop 10.4 $ 821 § 85.20 8.5%
Rt 2: Oceanside 2.0 $ 4329 $ 87.38 1.9%
Rt 6: PORT 6.8 $ 13.88 § 94.40 6.3%
Rt 3: Manzanita 4.2 $ 2323 % 97.84 3.7%
Rt 4: Lincoln City 3.5 $ 2982 $ 104.35 3.0%
Total 5.3 $ 17.76  $ 94.26 4.2%
Intercity
Rt 5: Portland 1.8 $ 5866 $ 105.35 13.6%
Rt 60X: Salem 4.3 $ 2516 § 107.02 9.8%
Total 2.8 $ 37.22 § 106.07 12.0%
Other Services
Trippers 1] $ 7653 § 81.82 0.3%
SBO #DIV/0! #DIV/0! #DIV/0! 0.0%
Total 1.1 $ 7652 § 81.80 0.3%
FY 2023-24 YTD 3.9 $ 2450 % 96.11 11.9%
FY 2022-23YTD 3.3 $ 27.63 $ 91.13 20.6%
Percent Change 18.9% -11.3% 5.5% -42.1%

O:\OPERATIONS\Ridership Tracking\2023 MIS\TCTD MIS Report 2022—233151 .23




INTERPRETING SERVICE PERFORMANCE REPORTING January 2024

The Tillamook County Transportation District Board of Directors is presented monthly with a set of service
performance statistics in both “raw data” and infographic format. Additionally, the Board receives quarterly
reporting to better capture long-term trends and financial liabilities of each service. This document should be used
as a helpful guide for TCTD Directors, staff, and committee members to understand how service performance is
measured as well as insight into how those statistics educate and inform operational planning and decisions

Manthly Performance Report/Ridership by Service Type

This report is issued each month and contains comparable statistics for year-to-date (YTD) and
monthly specific ridership data. For example; January 2024 reporting will include ridership comparisons
for January 2024 vs January 2023, and 2024 YTD vs 2023 YTD. It is important to note that YTD statistics
are based on TCTD fiscal year which runs July 1 thru June 30. These comparable statistics are itemized by
service type and are route specific. Each category is measured on YTD% change to give a rough
estimation of “performance” comparable to the previous fiscal year.

Included in the report is a section titled “One-Way Trips By User Group.” The numbers
represented here are allocated percentages to aid grant reporting and are accurate only to the allocated
amount for each funding purpose.

Additionally, this report provides ridership statistics for specific rider categories that TCTD needs
to measure for various reasons and that the Board may find informative as to “who” is riding and “why”.
The raw data found in this document is the supporting source material for all of the infographics used in
the TCTD Operations Statistics and Performance monthly presentations.

Primary Performance Measures Report

The Primary Performance Measures Report is specifically designed to quantify the cost and
efficiency of the service plan. In order to correctly understand this data, the reader should be familiar
with the following metrics:

1. Total YTD Cost Allocation
The sum of Administrative, Operations, and Maintenance expenses YTD
2. Direct Allocation

The % of Total Cost Allocation distributed to each service either by mileage, hours, or
ride share

36



3

Fare Revenue

Any District revenue collected from the passenger. This can be at time of ride, through a
pass or voucher, or invoiced for special bus operation

Service Hours

Total number of hours spent to complete each route or service type

Service Miles

Total number of miles spent to complete each route or service type

The five metrics listed above are used to calculate the Primary Performance Measures detailed
on the report. The report is segmented into the categories of Dial-A-Ride (DAR), In-County Deviated
Fixed Route, Intercity, and Other Services. The four Primary Measures and their meaning are:

1.

Passengers per Hour

YTD passengers divided by YTD service hours. This measures how many riders are using
a particular service based only on the number of hours used to complete the service.
EXAMPLE: If it takes 100 hours to complete the service plan for the route, and the route
produces 500 rides, the number in this column will be 5.0

Cost per Trip

Total YTD Direct Allocation divided by YTD passengers. This measures the cost per
passenger utilization of the service. Helpful for understanding how efficient services and
routes are when compared to one another

Cost per Hour

Total YTD Direct Allocation divided by YTD service hours. This measures the raw cost for
time spent on each service, irrespective of passenger utilization. Used to calculate the
cost impacts of expansion or reduction of services and routes.

Farebox Return %

YTD Fare Revenue divided by YTD Direct Cost Allocation. This measures the amount of
total allocated cost recovered through fare revenues for that route or service.

Understanding Service Reports and Drawing Conclusions

When deciphering the relative performance of two or more services in relation to one another,
consideration should be given to all 4 measures as they show value in different but overlapping areas.
The Primary Performance Measures Report is a companion document to the Monthly Performance
Report as both rely on the other to provide important context for judging performance vs. value. To
illustrate this, please see the example comparison of In-County Rt 3 & Rt 4 below:

37



Rt3: 4.3 Pass/Hr $23.24 Cost/Trip $100.51 Cost/Hr 3.7% Fare Recovery

Rt4: 3.6 Pass/Hr $30.01 Cost/Trip $107.73 Cost/Hr 3.0% Fare Recovery

This example comparison reveals part of the overall picture of operating service at TCTD. The
primary indication is a higher operational efficiency for Rt 3 vs Rt 4. Naturally the Cost per Trip will
decrease as the ridership increases on any given route; however, the Cost per Hour is tied exclusively to
service hours, direct allocation, and mileage costs. A route that runs for one hour but travels 40 miles
will cost more per hour than a route that runs the same amount of time but only travels 30 miles. This
discrepancy is why one metric alone cannot be relied upon to provide the whole picture of operational
performance and why the TCTD Board is presented with multiple reports and measurements on a
monthly and quarterly basis.

The Passengers per Hour measurement can be interpreted as ridership demand for a service, but
not necessarily reflective of need. For instance, although the population served by Rt 3 is triple in size of
that served by Rt 4, the residents utilizing Rt 4 live in a food desert (along with other considerations) and
therefore need affordable, frequent access to groceries and other services. The same logic can also be
applied while interpreting costs per trip or costs per hour.

Other factors should be taken into account as well when viewing YTD statistics, such as service
changes, fare policy changes, allocated cost increases, etc. Although the metrics outlined above are not
the only measurements of service used by TCTD staff, they are the most important to understanding the
performance of District operations and most suitable for public communication.

Further questions about service performance metrics are welcome to be directed to the General
Manager.

38



CONNECTOR

Coordinating Committee In-Person Meeting
January 12, 2024 | 10:00 am—12:00 pm

VIRTUAL

Join Zoom Meeting:
https://us02web.zoom.us/[/87552290259

Call In: 1 253 215 8782
Meeting ID: 875 5229 0259

Agenda
10:00—
10:05a | 1 Introductions Cynda Bruce
2. Consent Calendar (Action Item)
10:05— 4 December Meeting Minutes (Attached) Cynda Bruce/All
10:20a 4 Financial Report )

3. NWOTA Standing ltems
10:20— 4 Emissions/Ridership Tracking Sarah Lu Heath

10:30
@ 4  Marketing Update
. v

10:30- 4. Website Updates

10:45a Chose contractor sarahla Heath

10:45- Heather DeSart,

11:15a 5. Driver Recruitment & Training Aylee Rhea,
Diana Nish

11:15- 6. Decarbonization/Alternatives Fuels Study All

11:45a <4 Draft Scope of Work

11:45- .

11:503 7. Other Business All

11:50a -

12:00p 8. Member Updates All

Attachments:

December Meeting Minutes
Ridership/Passenger Mile Tracking

NWOTA meetings are open to the public and accommodations will be provided to persons with
disabilities. If a sign language interpreter is needed, please call Sarah Lu Heath at 971.328.2877 at
least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

www.nwconnecto r.org

—
{

gy

¥ SUNSET EMPIRE
b THANSPORTATION

DISTRICT
TRANSPORTATION

39



NWOTA Meeting Minutes
December 8, 2023

Hybrid meeting called to order at 10:06am.

In Attendance: Cynda Bruce, Jonathan Bean, Brad Dillingham, John Dreeszen, Sarah Lu Heath, Craig
Johnston, Arla Miller, and Brian Vitulli.

The group welcomed Jonathan Bean, TCTD board member to the meeting.

Consent Calendar: The minutes were reviewed and it was noted that lennifer Geissler needed to be
attended to November’s meeting attendees. With that change recognized, Brian Vitulli made a motion to
accept the consent calendar and John Dreeszen seconded; passed unanimously.

Web Services Update: Sarah Lu Heath shared that NWOTA received three responses to the RFQ for a
new webservices agency. Interviews will be scheduled before the holiday break. The issue of LCT’s GTFS
data will be managed by ODOT directly.

NWOTA Page on Website: The group discussed if we should add or build out a page on the website to
discuss the Alliance’s mission, accomplishments, and statistics. It was decided that Sarah Lu should draft
content including the emissions tracking data, benefits of being a transit user, and a brief annual report.
Relevant presentation slides may also be incorporated.

2024 NWOTA Goal Setting: Members discussed project and challenges and noted several goals for
alliance:

® Successful, speedy website transition to a new agency
o Complete updates to maps and archives
e Publishing ‘NW Transit Access Plan Bus Stops’ RFP for final design and construction
e Funding a Decarbonization/Alternative Fuels Feasibility Study & Transition Plan
e Successful completion and continuation of web and transit based advertising and marketing

The group discussed funding strategies for the Decarbonization/Alternative Fuels study and will
investigate ODOT 5304 fundings, the USDOT Lo/No grant, and the Innovative Mobility grant.

The group discussed using STIF funding to provide matching-funds for the study. Chair Cynda Bruce
recommended each agency look at what that would mean for their STIF planning. Arla Miller pointed out
that the earliest funds could be allocated would be 2026.

Brian Vitulli expressed the need to determine the cost of the study. He volunteered to engage the OTA,
Arla Miller will reach out to CTRAN in Vancouver, and John Dreeszen will reach out to University of
Montana.

Other Business: Sarah Lu Heath updated the group on ColPac’s interest in changing the allocation of the
state-wide transit tax. Currently, the allocation is based employer’s address, taking funding away from
rural residents and their local transit providers.

Member Updates:

40



BAT: Brad Dillingham announced that he will be leaving his current position and will join SMART in
Wilsonville. Currently he is working on better coordinating the Coast to Vally route with LCT to address
connection improvements.

CCR: New vehicles have been wrapped and one additional non-CDL driver hired.

TCTD: Contract negotiations continue. Staff will be receiving training on financial management this
month. They are also forming the Technical Advisory Committee to support the development of their
transportation plan.

SETD: New financial policies have been approved by the board. Arla Miller was able to identify unspent
grant funds for the district that will be able to provide four new vehicles.

LCT: Working on the Coast to Valley route to better support Amtrak connections.

The meeting was adjourned at 12:20pm.

41



A | SLNNOJIV T1V - ONILIOdT Y A¥VOH A THLNOW
Y907t FRPSECEC T 0D0CeE T 1 OT L0708 TLGFOILT 967 TOL
90070 00'9L6°89¢"L 00'9L6°89¢°( 000 cEI80FLL 000
%00°0 N09L6'89¢E"1 009L6°89¢( 000 cE 180+ 000
%00°0 00°9L6°89€" | 009L6'89¢°1 00°0 CEIR0FILI 00’0
mxacwo.o 00919891 00919891 00°0 CEISOFI 0noo
n\uﬁc.a 0091991 00°919°¢91 000 £€'108°¢1 000
9%,00°0 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ 00°0 00°08C 000
o\:mo.mw R ad 00°000°S6 91" LED0S 99°916°L 96" 10L
% __c.._...n 08'865°+ 00°000°01 0T’ 10+°¢ £Cees 96'9L
%88 LL ££'998°8 00000 0F LOEEL'IE ceeee’e 00°ST9
%E9°6T [0°€CE01 00°000°S1 66+t 00°0ST°1 00°0
%68 1T 0C'CN9°61 00°000°ST 08°L6E'S £E€°E80°C 0oo
%61 CL 0S0FL L 00'000°¢ 0S°659'¢ L991F 000
%FL 0 (00°TRS0TO"1) 00'Z68'TEY’ L 00°000°C1 £C 609t 000
%0070 (00°000°091) 000007091 000 CEECEE] 00°0
20070 (00°9L6°80C°1) 00°9L6'80T"1 000 00" 8+L001 00°0
%g<o (00919 1L1) 00919°¢81 00°000°TI £E10E°ST 000
%000 (00°000°08) 00°000°08 00°0 £9°999°9 000

%EE AIUBLIE A 195png [B10], [enoYy 125png poua [EN1DY poLag

123png [#10]

€20T/0€/11 Ysnoy L £20g/1/11 woi
BI[[Y MSUBI] U0l 1S2MULION - 0

1B9 A jualm)

juauny)

JUAUIRIE)S [BIDURTL]

uanny)

191.0S1(q uonellodsue. | A3uno) JOOWE[[LL

0+09

0816
DElG

0ZTs
061¢&
o1&
ols
001s

Wd 6T:91:50 +E/&/1 ed

sasuadxq [eo],
AepnQ (ende) [mog
saseyoung |ede)) (g0,
s19)(21S/28eudig doig sng
saseypm ende)
AepinQ ende)
SI9JSUBI] (B0
[eg pun. Surpus paendoiddeun
pun4 [EI2Uan) 01 13Suel |
SIQJSURI]
SDO1AIDG PUE S|RLIRIRIA [B10],
Fururel] ¥ [QABI],
Sunayirp
20URUNUIBIN IS
noddng aanensiupy
SADIAIIG |BUOISSIJOI ]
SIDIAIDG PUB S[RLIAIRN
sasuadxg

§20IN08aYy [RIO],
pung 41LS Woaj 1ajsuri]
pun,{ [B42UALY WO | J3JSUBL ]
ymep o)) pmiid VIOMN
jende) Sunpom

S22IN0SAY

42



Quote

From | Trillium Solutions, Inc.
310 SW 4th Ave, Suite 1100

I H H Portland, OR 97204
rI I u m (503) 567-8422 ext. 6

sales@trilliumtransit.com

Oy

AN OPTIBUS COMPANY

Quote For Tillamook County Transportation Number = 195
District

3600 3rd St A
Tillamook, OR 97141

Issue Date = 12/22/2023

Subject [NWOTA] Website hosting and support, Interactive Map, HTML Timetables, Transit Alerts subscriptions - 8 months:
(07/01/2023 - 02/29/2024)

Item Type Description Quantity Unit Price Amount
008 - Website | Website hosting - 8 months: (07/01/2023 - 02/29/2024) 1.00  $1,000.00 USD $1,000.00 USD
Hosting

008 - Website Website support/content management support - 8 months: 1.00 | $2,000.00 USD $2,000.00 USD
Hosting (07/01/2023 - 02/29/2024)

003 - Interactive Map software subscription and support - 8 months: 1.00 $2,000.00 USD $2,000.00 USD
Interactive (07/01/2023 - 02/29/2024)

Map

004 - Transit Transit Alerts software subscription and support - 8 months: 1.00 | $2,000.00 USD $2,000.00 USD
Alerts (07/01/2023 - 02/29/2024)

015 - GTFS- GTFS-to-HTML timetables support - 8 months: (07/01/2023 - 1.00 | $5,000.00 USD $5,000.00 USD
to-HTML 02/29/2024)

Quote Total $12,000.00 USD

Notes

All products are offered on a subscription basis. Terms of Service for your subscription can be found on our website:

hitos:/trili i Neaal/

Website Hosting & Support : Trillium provides complete CMS support, meaning that we will answer any and all agency questions about how
to maintain and edit the hosted website over the term of our support contract, and as needed provide customized training for new staff
members (or refreshes for current staff), suggested process documents, etc. to further aid in our client’s ongoing use of the website.

Interactive Map : Trillium’s Interactive Map software was developed to display GTFS data though a draggable, clickable, zoomable interface
that is both visually pleasing and useful in a way that static maps like PDF files cannot be. The Interactive Map software will be customized
to implement design and content for NWOTA/Tillamook County Transportation District. This content may can include route alignments, stop
locations and information, Dial-a-Ride service areas, and real-time arrival estimates (as available and accessible through other systems, like
AVL/ITS).

Transit Alerts : Transit Alerts leverages the GTFS-realtime specification to provide up-to-date service alerts along with your agency’s GTFS
data in Google Maps and other online trip planning applications. Alerts can be generated system wide and at route and stop level. Enabling
and disabling of common alerts are available. Transit Alerts supports the setup of alerts to go live and disappear ahead of time

Page 1 of 2

43



(sunrise/sunset). Trillium will host and support real-time service alerts in GTFS-realtime (protobuf), JSON via Trillium’s GTFS API, and text
format for NWOTA/Tillamook County Transportation District.

GTFS-to-HTML Timetables : Trillium converts transit data in GTFS format into accessible, user-friendly HTML schedules. When you export
an updated GTFS feed, Trillium updates the timetables for your website. Automating HTML schedule generation makes it easy to keep
schedules up to date when data changes and reduces the likelihood of errors,

Page 2 of 2

44



optibus

Trillium Solutions Inc.

Invoice No.INVTR00222 - Original

Bill To:
i ki - bory B Invoice Date: 08/03/2023
illamook County Transportation District .
3600 3rd St A gue Date+ . 09/02&23;3
Tillam Loanrgmiida avment Terms e
Uniteq # Description Qty Price Periods Subtotal
ATTNE Annual website hosting 1 $1 12 $1,500.00
2 Annual website support/content 1 $1 12 $3,000.00
management support
3 Annual Interactive Map software 1 $1 12 $3,000.00
subscription and support
4 Annual Transit Alerts software 1 $1 12 $3,000.00
subscription and support
5 Annual GTFS-to-HTML timetables 1 $1 12 $7,500.00
Transit Alerts support
Total before Vat : $18,000.00
VAT 0.00% : $0.00
Total : $18,000.00

Comments : Recurring hosting, support, Interactive Map, and Transit Alerts subscription for
nworegontransit.org (07/01/2023 - 06/30/2024)

Wi S
Bank Name: HSBC Bank USA NA
Account Number; 914027573
Routing Number: 021001088

ACH Instructions:

Bank Name: HSBC Bank USA NA Trillium solutions Inc If you have any questions concerning
Account Number: 914027573 610 SW Broadway Suite 310 this invoice please contact us at:
Routing Number: 022000020 Portland OR 97205

United States

45



Tillamook County Transportation District

“Connecting the community through sustainable transit services”

DATE: January 17, 2024
TO: TCTD Board of Directors
FROM: Brian Vitulli, General Manager

SUBJECT: GENERAL MANAGER REPORT

Administration/Coordination

Continuing to engage with our partners (Confederated Tribes of Grand Ronde & Confederated
Tribes of Siletz Indians, ODOT) and Cherriots to discuss finding another provider.
Internal meetings to review policies and procedures.
Attempting to fill Administrative Assistant position.
Fourth CBA negotiating session held on December 20. Fifth session held on January 16.
Attended NWOTA meeting on January 12.
o On December 18, met with NWOTA partners to review and evaluate website manager
vendor proposals.
On January 4, interviewed two of the three vendors who proposed.
At January 12 meeting, made recommendation for preferred vendor and to move
toward contracting.
Invited by ODOT Public Transportation Division Administrator to be on a interview panel to
interview and select the new Transit Operations Manager for the Division.
Attended the OTA Board meeting on January 9.
Sought quotes as part of a competitive procurement process for the purchase of an additional
mobile four-column lift for the bus maintenance facility. The Board of Directors will consider
award of this contract to the preferred vendor under agenda item 17.

Planning & Development

With Kittelson & Associates, Inc., hosted a TAC and stakeholder meeting on December 13 to
present progress and receive feedback for our Coordinated Public Transit-Human Services
Transportation Plan (known as our CTP). Received additional feedback from an interested
organization on December 28. Plan draft is expected early in 2024, with consideration by the
TAC and Board occurring soon after.

3600 THIRD ST. STE A, TILLAMOOK OR 97141 ¢ (503) 815-8283 ¢« FAX (503) 815-8005
WWW.TILLAMOOKBUS.COM

46



Page |2

Grant Funding

e Submitted a full application for ODOT’s Rural Veterans Healthcare Transportation grant on
December 31. The District was awarded partial funding from a LOI submitted in September.
This is funding for the preservation of our existing project, as we have received funding for
this program the past two years.

e ODOT recently released an advanced notice of funding for the 2024-2026 Mid-Cycle
Discretionary Grant Solicitation. Funding is available for capital, operations, and planning. The
grant agreement period is from October 1, 2024, to June 30, 2026, for most awards. The
solicitation opened on January 4, 2024, and the application deadline is March 12, 2024.

Facility/Property Management
e Renovations to TCTD Transit Center are continuing. Administration building renovations
commence on November 13 on the Dispatch and breakroom areas. Substantial completion of
all tasks scheduled for February 2024.
o Attending bi-monthly project management meetings with contractor and PM
consultant.

Operations/Vehicle Maintenance

e Making substantial progress in vehicle maintenance facility regarding inventory control and
organization.

e On November 28, the District received two new Class B Champion Defender 32’ transit buses.
The vendor is still working through the items identified during the inspection process, so the
vehicles are currently not in service.

e Recently approved order and floorplan for two 36" Champion Defender transit buses for
production in 2024.

3600 THIRD ST. STE A, TILLAMOOK OR 97141 ¢ (503) 815-8283 ¢« FAX (503) 815-2834
WWW.TILLAMOOKBUS.COM

47



Oregon

Tina Kotek, Governor

Tillamook County Transportation District
3600 3rd St Ste A
Tillamook, OR 97141

Department of Consumer and Business Services
QOregon Occupational Safety & Health Division (OR-OSHA)
350 Winter Street NE, Room 430

PO Box 14480

Salem, OR 97309-0405

Phone: 503-378-3272

Toll Free: 1-800-922-2689

Fax: 503-947-7461

www.orosha.org

Inspection Number: 317734376(13)
Optional Report Number: B5509-001-24
Employer Number: 8419384-001
Inspection Date(s): 10/04/2023-11/13/2023

The Oregon Occupational Safety and Health Division (OR-OSHA) conducted an

inspection of your workplace located at 3600 3rd

St Ste A, Tillamook, OR 97141. The

inspection was to determine if safety or health hazards were present which could cause
injury or illness to your employees. Violations of safety and/or health rules were found

during this inspection and the citation is enclosed

In addition, the OR-OSHA representative noted certain conditions which are listed in the *
following page, which could cause injuries and/or illnesses. Although it is not mandatory o
to correct them at this time, if the work process, operation, exposure, etc., changes, these

conditions could be cited as violations during future inspections. By initiating corrective

measures, you could reduce the high cost of human suffering associated with work-related

injuries and illnesses.

There may be other hazards present which were not apparent at the time of the inspection.
[f you need assistance in identifying and/or eliminating health or safety hazards

consultative and training services are available to
calling (503) 378-3272.

you at no cost through OR-OSHA by

Your continuing effort to identify and eliminate work-related hazards is appreciated.

Ronald L. Haverkost

OR-OSHA Salem Field Office

1340 Tandem Ave NE, Suite 160
Salem, OR  97301-8080
503-378-3274

ronald. Lhaverkost@dcbs.oregon.gov

Page | of 5

48



NOTICE

Employer Name:  Tillamook County Transportation District
Employer ID No:  §419384-001

Inspection Number: 317734376(13)

Optional Rpt Num: B5509-001-24

THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF CONDITIONS WHICH COULD CAUSE WORK-
RELATED INJURIES OR ILLNESSES TO EMPLOYEES. ALTHOUGH NOT
MANDATORY AT THIS TIME THE OREGON OCCUPATIONAL SAFETY AND
HEALTH DIVISION ENCOURAGES YOU TO INITIATE CORRECTIVE MEASURES
FOR THESE PROBLEM AREAS IN THE INTEREST OF REDUCING THE HIGH
COST AND HUMAN SUFFERING ASSOCIATED WITH WORK-RELATED
INJURIES AND JILLNESSES.

Item 02 OAR 437-002-0156 (1) thru (10) Heat Illness Prevention

02 (code related) HAZARD LETTER

Employer Name: Tillamook County Transportation District

Inspection #: 317734376

Rule: OAR 437-002-0156

Oregon OSHA recently conducted a complaint based inspection at your business,
Tillamook County Transportation District, on October 4th, 2023 at your workplace located
at 3600 3rd St. Tillamook, OR. 97141. The purpose of this letter is to remind
management to remain diligent in their efforts to protect employee health and safety.

Deficiencies with the employer's heat illness prevention were found during the inspection
but citations were not issued because a heat index of 80 degrees Fahrenheit or greater was
not observed.

Every year, dozens of workers die and thousands more become ill while working in
extreme heat or humid conditions. Older age, certain illnesses, and medications increase
the risk. There are a range of heat illnesses and they can affect anyone, regardless of age
or physical condition.

Page 2 of 5

49



Heat Illness Prevention standards found in OAR 437-004-1131 (construction) and OAR
437-002-0156 (general industry) address the following: access to shade; drinking water;
high heat practices which also include the development of work/rest schedules for certain
temperature thresholds; emergency medical and actions plans; acclimatization plan; heat
illness prevention plan; supervisor and employee training; and training documentation.

In general, this standard applies whenever an employee performs work activities, whether
in indoor or outdoor environments, where the heat index (apparent temperature) equals or
exceeds 80 degrees Fahrenheit. When the heat index equals or exceeds 90 degrees
Fahrenheit additional high heat precautions also apply. Please refer to the specific
standards for detailed requirements associated with the summary below.

Requirements when heat index equals or exceeds 80 degrees Fahrenheit.

Written Heat illness prevention plan. Develop, implement, and maintain an effective heat
illness prevention plan in writing. The plan must be made available at the worksite to
employees and to Oregon OSHA upon request. The plan must contain specific
information found in the standard.

Shade. Establish and maintain one or more shade areas that are immediately and readily
available to exposed employees that are outdoors.

Drinking water. Ensure that a sufficient supply of drinking water is immediately and
readily available to exposed employees at all times, at no cost.

Supervisor and employee training. Provide understandable heat illness prevention training
to all employees, including new employees, supervisory and non-supervisory employees,
and do so in a manner that facilitates employee feedback. Such training must be provided
annually before employees begin work that should reasonably be anticipated to expose
them to the risk of heat illness, and include specific topics found in the standard.

Training documentation. Verify compliance with section (9) by preparing and maintaining
written or electronic training records that can be provided to Oregon OSHA upon request.

Emergency medical plan. Your Emergency Medical Plan must address employee exposure
to excessive heat, in accordance with OAR 437-002-0161(4). When employers are
performing Construction activities, they must also comply with 29 CFR 1926.50. For
those employers that fall under Division 7 Forest activities, they must comply with OAR
437-007-0220. These plans must address the types medical situations that employees
could encounter, including those conditions relating to excessive heat exposure.

Page 3 of 5

50



Requirements when heat index equals or exceeds 90 degrees Fahrenheit.

Develop and implement a written heat illness prevention rest/break schedule. This protects
employees exposed to a heat index equal to or greater than 90 degrees Fahrenheit.
Employers must choose and implement only one of the three options found in the
standard.

Acclimatization plan. Develop and implement an acclimatization plan and procedures in
writing.

Communication with supervisor. Ensure adequate communication to a supervisor which is
readily understood by all employees, by voice, electronic, or other equallyeffective means,
so that employees at the worksite can contact a supervisor at any time, when necessary.
An electronic device, such as a cell phone, may be used for this purpose only if reception
in the area is constant and reliable.

You must also implement one or more of the following to promptly identify any employee
suspected of experiencing heat-related illness:

(A) Regular communication with employees working alone, such as by radio, cellular
phone, or other alternative means;

(B) Create a mandatory buddy system; or

(C) Implement other equally-effective means of observation or communication.

Emergency Medical Services. Designate and equip one or more employees at each
worksite as authorized to call for emergency medical services, and allow other employees
to call for emergency services when designated employees are not immediately available;
such a practice supplements existing requirement to ensure that emergency medical care is
immediately available in all workplaces, as required by OAR 437- 002-0161(4), 29 CFR
1910.50, or OAR 437-007-0220. Emergency medical plan. Your Emergency Medical Plan
must address employee exposure to excessive heat, in accordance with OAR 437-002-
0161(4). When employers are performing Construction activities, they must also comply
with 29 CFR 1926.50. For those employers that fall under Division 7 Forest activities,
they must comply with OAR 437-007-0220. These plans must address the types medical
situations that employees could encounter, including those conditions relating to excessive
heat exposure.

During future inspections, if deficiencies with your heat illness prevention program are
found, the company may be cited and penalties assessed.

Additional assistance in evaluating workplace hazards and the effectiveness of your
control methods is available through your workers' compensation carrier, Oregon OSHA

Page 4 of 5

51



Consultative Services at (503) 373-7819, or a private industrial hygiene company. A
useful resource for information related to heat illness prevention, including recommended
practices, can be found on our website osha.oregon.gov under the A-Z topic list.

Your cooperation during the course of this inspection was appreciated. If you have any
questions, please contact me at 503-378-3274.

Page 5 of 5

52



Oregon Department of Consumer and Business Services
Oregon Occupational Safety and Health Division (Oregon OSHA)
1340 Tandem Ave NE, Suite 160

Salem, OR 97301-8080

Phone: 503-378-3274

Citation and Notification of Penalty

To: Inspection Number: 317734376(13)

Mary Johnson, Board Chair Inspection Date(s): 10/04/2023-11/13/2023
Tillamook County Transportation District Issuance Date: 11/29/2023

3600 3rd St Ste A Optional Rpt Num: B5509-001-24
Tillamook, OR 97141 Employer ID No:  8419384-001
Inspection Site:

3600 3rd St Ste A The violation(s) described in this Citation and
Tillamook, OR 97141 Notification of Penalty is (are) alleged to have

occurred on or about the day(s) the inspection
was made unless otherwise indicated.

In the interest of assuring a safe and healthy workplace, the Oregon Occupational Safety and Health Division
(Oregon OSHA) conducted an inspection at a workplace under your control. During this inspection, violations
of the Oregon Safe Employment Act and occupational health and/or safety rules were found.

This citation lists the violations and a date by which they must be corrected. If you are not able to correct the
violations by the correction date, you must apply for an extension of the correction date by following the
mstructions outlined later in this citation. Oregon laws require that under certain conditions violations of
occupational safety and health rules carry a civil penalty. If penalties have been assessed on this citation, they
have been computed in conformity with Oregon Administrative Rules, Chapter 437, Division 1. If you want to
appeal this citation, file your request for hearing within 30 calendar davs as outlined on the next page. If you
choose not to appeal this citation, it becomes a final order 30 calendar days after receiving it. You must abate
the violations referred to in this Citation by the dates listed, and pay the proposed penalties.

An effective Safety and Health program not only assures the correction of cited violations, it also requires
actions to prevent violations from recurring. Through continued cooperation of employers, employees and
Oregon OSHA, a safe and healthful workplace for all Oregon employees can be achieved.

Renee Stapleton, Administrator
Oregon OSHA

Citation and Notification of Penalty OSHA-2(Rev. g%%)
Page | of 4



Posting - The law requires that a copy of this Citation and Notification of Penalty be posted immediately in a
prominent place at or near the location of the violation(s) cited herein, or, if it is not practicable because of the
nature of the employer's operations, where it will be readily observable by all affected employees. This Citation
must remain posted until the violation(s) cited has (have) been abated, or for 3 working days (excluding
weekends and holidays), whichever is longer.

Penalty PAYMENT - Penalties are due 20 days after the citation becomes final order (which is 30 days after
receipt of this citation, unless appealed). Either make your check or money order payable to “Department of
Consumer & Business Services (DCBS)”, and mail to DCBS, Fiscal Services Section, PO Box 14610, Salem
OR 97309-0445, or pay online at http://osha.oregon.gov/rules/ent/Pages/citations.aspx#req. Please include the
Inspection Number on the remittance and return a copy of the invoice with payment. Oregon OSHA does not
agree to any restrictions or conditions or endorsements put on any check or money order for less than the full
amount due, and will cash the check or money order as if they do not exist.

Employer APPEAL Rights - To appeal a citation, you must clearly state in writing that you are requesting a
hearing on the citation and specify the alleged violation(s) contested and the grounds upon which you consider
the citation, proposed penalty(ies), or correction period to be unlawful, The request for an appeal must be filed
within 30 calendar days of receipt of the citation. You can file an appeal in writing or on-line at
http://osha.oregon.gov/rules/enf/Pages/citations.aspx#req. An appeal is considered filed on the date of the
postmark, if mailed, or on the date of receipt if transmitted by other means. If mailed, the appeal letter should
be sent to: Oregon OSHA, PO Box 14480, Salem OR 97309-0405.

A request for an informal conference alone is not an appeal of a citation, and any unresolved issues discussed at
an informal conference will not be forwarded for appeal unless there is a timely request for hearing filed.
If you do not request a hearing within the required time frame, this citation will become a final order
that is not subject to review by any agency or court.

IMPORTANT NOTE: Appealing a serious violation or the reasonableness of the correction date does not
automatically extend the correction date. You may apply for an extension of the correction date through Oregon
OSHA or request an expedited hearing on the issue of the correction date with the Workers' Compensation
Board Hearings Division (Oregon Revised Statute 654.078(6)).

Letter of Corrective Action - You are required to complete and mail the enclosed Letter of Corrective Action
to the appropriate field office on or before the latest correction date on the citation. Please provide a detailed
explanation and supporting documentation (if necessary), such as drawings or photographs of corrected
violations, purchase or work orders, air sampling results, etc.

EXTENSION of Correction Date - To apply for an extension for correcting a violation, go online to submit a
written request to hltp:/losha.oregon.gov/rules/cnf/Pagcs/citations.aspx#req, or submit a written request to the
office listed on the “Letter of Corrective Action” and include:

(1) Employer name and address.

(2) The location of the place of employment.

3) The inspection number and optional report number.

4 The violation number for which the extension is sought.

(3) The reason for the request.

(6) All available interim steps being taken to safeguard employees against the cited hazard

during the requested extended correction period.

(7 The date by which you propose to complete the correction.

(8) A statement that a copy of the request for extension has been posted as required by OAR 437-
001-0275(2)(d) and (j) or for at least 10 days, whichever is longer; and, if appropriate, provided
to the authorized representative of affected employees; and, certification of the date upon which
the posting or service was made.

Your request must be postmarked or received by the Department no later than the correction date of the
violation for which the extension is sought.

Citation and Notification of Penalty OSHA-2(Rev. 9/93)
Page 2 of 4



Employer Discrimination Unlawful - The law prohibits discrimination by an employer against an employee
for filing a complaint or for exercising any rights under this Act. An employee who believes that he/she has
been discriminated against may file a complaint with the Bureau of Labor & Industries (BOLI) no later than 90
days after the discrimination occurred.

Notice to Employees - The law gives an employee or his/her representative the opportunity to object to any
abatement date set for a violation if he/she believes the date is unreasonable. The objection letter must be
mailed to Oregon OSHA and postmarked within 30 calendar days of the receipt by the employer of this
Citation and Notification of Penalty.

Adopting Federal Rules by Reference - Whenever federal rules have been adopted by reference, the federal
rule number has been noted in the citation. If information is needed regarding the Oregon standard, contact the
Oregon OSHA field office addressed at the top of the first page of this citation.

Posting on the Internet - Federal OSHA publishes information on all inspections and citation activity on the
Internet under the provisions of the Electronic Freedom of Information Act. The information related to your
mspection will be available not sooner than 30 calendar days after the Citation Issuance Date. You are
encouraged to review the information concerning your establishment at www.osha.gov. If you have any
dispute with the accuracy of the information displayed, please contact this office.

If you would like to discuss this citation, call the Oregon OSHA office in your area:

Portland 503-229-5910 Salem 503-378-3274 Medford 541-776-6030
Eugene 541-686-7562 Bend 541-388-6066

Citation and Notification of Penalty OSHA-2(Rev. 9/93)
Page 3 of 4



Oregon OSHA Inspection Number:

Oregon Department of Consumer and Business Services Inspection Date(s):

Issuance Date:

Citation and Notification of Penalty Optional Rpt Num:

Company Name: Tillamook County Transportation District

Inspection Site: 3600 3rd St Ste A Tillamook, OR 97141

317734376(13)
10/04/2023-11/13/2023
11/29/2023

B5509-001-24

Citation 1 Item 1 Type of Violation: Serious

OAR 437-001-0765(1): The employer did not establish and administer an effective safety committee or

hold effective safety meetings as defined by these rules:

a) On October 04, 2023, at the Tillamook County Transportation District located at 3600 3rd
St., the employer had not ensured that a safety committee, as defined by Oregon
Administrative Rule 437-001-0765(2) through (9), for the approximately 52 employees and
management to communicate and evaluate workplace safety and health issues had been
administered. The employer did not ensure that the safety committee meetings were
conducted at least monthly as described in Oregon Administrative Rule 437-001-0765(5).
This company is in operation 7 days a week, employing bus drivers, mechanics, and lot

attendants,

Date by Which Violation Must be Abated: _
Proposed Penalty: :

Citation 2 Item 2 Type of Violation: Other than Serious

12/23/2023
$180.00

OAR 437-001-0700(14)(a): The OSHA 300 and 300A Summary forms were not kept on a calendar year

basis:

a) On October 4, 2023, at the Tillamook County Transportation District, located at 3600 3rd
St. Tillamook, OR. 97141, the employer was not keeping the required OR-OSHA injury and

illness (OSHA 300/300A) records for the requested last 3 years.

THIS VIOLATTION WAS COMPLIED WITH AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION

Proposed Penalty:

Total Proposed Penalty:

$100.00

$280.00

See pages | through 3 of this Citation and Notification of Penalty for information on employer and employee rights and responsibilities.

Citation and Notification of Penalty
Page 4 of 4

OSHA-z(Revgfég;



Brian Vitulli

From: SDAO News <eNews@sdao.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 8:51 AM

To: Brian Vitulli

Subiject: Public Meetings Law Training Requirement — Update

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
know the content is safe.

If this e-mail does not display properly or if you have difficulty opening any links, click here to open the online version.

=T send to a riend

PUBLIC MEETINGS LAW
TRAINING REQUIREMENT

VPDA

OnJanuary 1, 2024, HB 2805 went into effect adding a new mandatory public meetings training
requirement for every member of a governing body of a public body with total expenditures of $1 million
or more per fiscal year. These governing body members must receive Public Meetings Law training at
least once during their term of office.

The Oregon Government Ethics Commission (OGEC) planned to begin providing Public Meetings Law
trainings this month. We recently shared in our weekly email update that they had added these webinars
to their website with information about how to register. Unfortunately, the webinars have been removed
from their site and are no longer available.

We recently learned that OGEC has delayed the review and approval of the Public Meetings Law trainings
offered by outside agencies, including SDAQ, until later this year. While you can continue to take our
trainings on this topic, they will not fulfill the training requirement because they have not yet been
approved by OGEC.

Y



It's important to note that only trainings reviewed and approved by OGEC will fulfill the training
requirement. However, the training requirement does not need to be satisfied immediately. It only
needs to be completed once per term.

We will continue to keep you updated and will notify you as soon as we know about the availability of
OGEC trainings and the approval of SDAO trainings.

If you would like to receive updates on OGEC's Public Meetings Law trainings, you can sign up for OGEC’s
Public Meetings Law trainings email list on OGEC’s website at: https://www.oregon.gov/ogec/Public-
Meetings-Law/Pages/Training-Review.aspx

To ensure you receive emails from us, please add the domain @sdao.com to your white list.
Click here to unsubscribe from Trainings

Manage your email preferences

58



Regular Meeting 12/20/2023
Tillamook County Transportation District n
Board of Directors Regular Monthly Meeting
Wednesday, December 20, 2023 — 6:00PM
Transportation Building
3600 Third Street, Tillamook, OR
Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order: Board Chair Johnson called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.
2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Roll Call:
Present
TCTD Board of Directors
Mary Johnson, Board Chair
Gary Hanenkrat, Director
Linda Adler, Vice Chair
Marni Johnston, Treasurer
Jonathan Bean, Secretary
Thomas Fiorelli, Director

Absent
TCTD Board of Directors
Jim Heffernan, Director

TCTD Staff

Brian Vitulli, General Manager

Cathy Bond, Finance Supervisor/Interim Board Clerk
Jules Deputy, Brokerage Manager

Michael Reed, Operations Superintendent (virtual)

Guest

San SunOwen, CPCCO

Mae Pfeil, CPCCO

Arla Miller, ODOT Public Transportation Division, Regional Transit Coordinator
Tyler Hellner, Citizen

Shirley Block, President ATU (left at executive session)

Eb Block, Citizen (left at executive session)

Kevin Kinoshita, Vice President ATU (left at executive session)
Jim LeNormand, Citizen

Madison LeNormand, Citizen

Kathy Schwabe, Citizen

Gretchen Aagaard-Shivley, Citizen (left at executive session)
Jeremy Mills, Citizen

4. Announcements and Changes to Agenda: None.

5. Public & Guest Comments: None.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exacl words.

1

59



Regular Meeting 12/20/2023

6. Executive Session: 6:05pm -6:55pm

Convened under ORS 192.660(2)(d) to discuss labor negotiations, all guests and
media excluded, attended by all Board members present as well as GM Vitulli, OS

Reed and FS Bond.
There were no motions as a result of executive session.

STATE OF THE DISTRICT REPORT
7. Financial Report: FS Bond October 2023 included in board packet pages 1-24.

8. Service Measure Performance Report: OS Reed provided service statistics and

performance measures for the Quarter (July-Sept 2023) and monthly for October 2023
included in Board packet pages 25-47.

. Northwest Oregon Transit Alliance: GM Vitulli provided the following updates
included in Board packet pages 48-53.

Last meeting was held December 8, 2023. NWOTA is seeking a new web services
provider. They have received three proposals and further interviews will be scheduled.
Will hopefully select a provider in January. They discussed 2024 goal setting and how
to manage future projects. ODOT released notification for funding opportunities that
open in 2024 and there are a few projects that will be submitted. Submissions are
due late March 2024.

Minutes should be corrected to say November 17, 2023, not November 9, 2023.

Dir. Adler: will SETD get their bus stop project back. GM Vitulli answered no.

10.NW Rides Brokerage: BM Deputy provided the following updates:

a. Delegate Agreements are being presented later in the meeting.
b. YTD Ridership statistics through 12/15/2023:
i. Trips Completed: 90,040 (includes providers and M/R)
ii. Average trip length: 29.8 miles
ii. Total distance travelled: 1,3587,499 miles

11.General Manager Report: GM Vitulli provided the following updates included in

Board packet pages 54-56 (see GM Report in packet for details):

a. Administration/Coordination - NWACT is looking for members. They would
like to possibly add members from the TCTD Board if there are any Board
members interested. It is an advisory role, and it would be great to have more
transit advocates.

Planning Development

Grant Funding

Facility/Property Development

Operations and Vehicle Maintenance

Pa0yDT

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statemenis made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation

marks report a speaker’'s exact words.

2

60



Regular Meeting 12/20/2023
Chair Johnson asked if we need more TAC committee members. GM Vitulli stated
there is always room for more members.

Chair Johnson asked if the ODOT grant mentioned in his report is separate from our
formula funds. GM Vitulli stated they are separate.

12.Miscellaneous: Notification of Completion of ODOT SEFA & Single Audit for FY
Ending June 30, 2022, included in Board packet pages 57-74.

CONSENT CALENDAR

13.Motion to Approve the Minutes of November 15, 2023, Regular Board Meeting

14.Motion to Approve October 2023 Financial Statement

15.Motion to Approve TCTD 2024 Board of Directors Calendar

16.Motion to Authorize the General Manager to Execute 2023 Care Oregon Non-
Emergent Medical Transportation Services Delegation Agreement Amendment

17.Motion to Authorize General Manager to Execute 2024 Care Oregon Non-Emergent
Medical Transportation Services Delegation Agreement

18.Motion to Authorize the General Manager to Establish an Office Assistant Position
for NW Rides

19.Motion to Approve Policy 13: Emergency Prevention and Action Plan

20.Motion to Approve TAC Committee Appointment

San SunOwen discussed the 2024 Delegation Agreement and the changes. This is an
annual agreement. NW Rides has showed member utilization is rebounding and the
CPCCO is increasing the per member per month (“PMPM”) from $10.18 PMPM to
$12.25 PMPM. There has also been a member mileage increase (last changed in the
1990s) from .25 cents per mile to .44 cents per mile. It is a percentage of the GSA per
diem.

Regarding the 2023 Agreement Amendment, CPCCO has identified $1 million to
reinvest into the NW Rides program. It amends the baseline retro back to the beginning
of 2023.

Mae Pfeil thanked the Board for their support and shared that transportation is a big
barrier for members. This benefit is important and appreciates the work NW Rides does
to meet their members’ needs.

GM Vitulli apologized for keeping San and Mae late. Item 18 to add an Office Assistant
to the NW Rides program is tied to this increased utilization.

GM Vitulli explained that Policy 13 is the addition of language to include NW Rides into
the Plan.

GM Vitulli shared that John Dreeszen’s application to join the TAC Committee is to
replace the former Executive Director of SETD.

Motion by Dir. Hanenkrat to approve Consent Calendar. Motion Seconded by Dir. Fiorelli.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeling. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

3

61



Regular Meeting 12/20/2023

Motion Passed

By Directors Hanenkrat, Adler, Bean
Fiorelli, Johnston, and Heffernan
and Board Chair Johnson

ACTION ITEMS

21.Resolution 23-33 Authorizing the General Manager to Enter Into an Intergovernmental
Agreement with the County of Tillamook for the 2023 Pacific City Shuttle Operating
Year

Dir. Adler asked the cost per day and the cost for the whole year annual. GM Vitulli stated
the fully allocated cost for the year is $70k. She thinks the County should pay for all of
the services. She believes it would be paid by TLT and parking fees. As a taxpayer, she
doesn'’t think that the District should pay for any of the services. GM Vitulli explained this
is an agreement made with the County and the District for the 2023 season and allows
us to invoice them for those services. This will be a template for future services. He
believes it should be looked into in greater detail prior to agreeing to any future services.
It's a great transportation service so he is interested in working with the County to find
funding to cover this service. Dir. Adler asked how many vehicles are used to provide the
services. GM Vitulli states two vehicles. Chair Johnson asked if the District is committed
to the 2024 season. GM Vitulli states the District is not committed to the 2024 season as
of yet.

Dir. Johnston is confused by the date, looks like the IGA should have been done prior to
the 2023 season. GM Vitulli agrees and will not be providing any further services without
a new |IGA. Dir. Adler asked if the District could go back and ask for more for the 2023
season. GM Vitulli said no. Dir. Hanenkrat thinks we should approve this and move
forward regarding future services.

OS Reed stated he did discuss with Board as the Interim GM in November of 2022 and
the Board committed to continue for the 2023 season. Since July 2023, the District is
now reporting actual ridership and cost utilization.

22.Motion by Dir. Fiorelli to approve Resolution 23-33 Authorizing the General Manager

to Enter Into an Intergovernmental Agreement with the County of Tillamook for the
2023 Pacific City Shuttle Operating Year. Motion Seconded by Dir. Johnston.

Motion Passed

By Directors Hanenkrat, Adler, Bean

Fiorelli, Johnston, and Heffernan

and Board Chair Johnson.

Director Adler voted Nay.

23.Resolution 23-34 Authorizing the General Manager to Execute ODOT 5311 Grant
Agreement No. 34242

GM Vitulli states this item is an amendment extending the Agreement expiration date
to June 30, 2025 in order to allow time for final vehicle delivery.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

4

62



Regular Meeting 12/20/2023

24.Motion by Dir. Bean to approve Resolution 23-34 Authorizing the General Manager
to Execute ODOT 5311 Grant Agreement No. 34242. Motion Seconded by Dir. Adler.
Motion Passed

By Directors Hanenkrat, Adler, Bean

Fiorelli, Johnston, and Heffernan

and Board Chair Johnson

25.Resolution 23-35 Authorizing the General Manager to Extend the Deadline of the
Services Contract with Kittelson & Associates for the Coordinated Human Services
Transportation Plan

GM Vitulli states the Resolution is extending the contract deadline.

26.Motion by Dir. Adler to approve Resolution 23-35 Authorizing the General Manager

to Extend the Deadline of the Services Contract with Kittelson & Associates for the
Coordinated Human Services Transportation Plan. Motion Seconded by Dir. Bean.

Motion Passed

By Directors Hanenkrat, Adler, Bean

Fiorelli, Johnston, and Heffernan

and Board Chair Johnson
DISCUSSION ITEMS

27.Staff Comments/Concerns:

General Manager Vitulli: Thanked the Board for their support. Happy holidays.

Operations Superintendent Reed: Merry Christmas and happy new year. See you in
January.

Financial Supervisor Bond: None.

Brokerage Manager Deputy: Thanked the Board for their support of NW Rides and
happy holidays.

28.Board of Directors Comments/Concerns:
Dir. Fiorelli: His bus ride last week was cancelled due to flooding. He plans to ride on
the 15t and 2" Tuesdays in January. Wants the District to focus on public services
above and beyond prioritizing services like 60x/70x and what it means to provide
services to the community.

Dir. Heffernan: Absent.
Dir. Bean: Wished everyone happy holidays.

Dir. Adler: Thanked the drivers for coming. Wished everyone Merry Christmas and
Happy new year.

Dir. Hanenkrat: Wished everyone happy holidays.

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker's exact words.

5

63



Regular Meeting 12/20/2023
Dir. Johnston: Wished everyone Merry Christmas. With the shortage of drivers, she
wanted to share news about $1M grant for Nestucca Valley. They are going to offer
some trade school type programs and wondered if it would be a good opportunity to
encourage future bus drivers and maybe get involved in that program.

Adjournment: Board Chair Johnson adjourned the meeting at 8:32 pm.

These minutes approved this 17th day of January 2024.

ATTEST:

Mary Johnson, Board Chair Brian Vitulli, General Manager

These minutes contain materials which paraphrase and/or summarize statements made during this meeting. Only text enclosed in quotation
marks report a speaker’s exact words.

6

64



January 17, 2024
@ Board Meeting

March 20, 2024
@ Board Meeting

April 10, 2024

April 17, 2024
@ Board Meeting

April 17, 2024

April 16, 2024
(due 4/10/24)

April 30, 2024
(due 4/24/24)

May 8, 2024
@ 6:00pm

May 28, 2024
(due 5/22/24)

June 19, 2024

@ Board Meeting

June 28, 2024

June 28, 2024

*Please note that

bolded action items are
required by budget law

Tillamook County Transportation District
Budget Calendar
FY 2024 - 2025

Appoint Budget Officer
Appoint New Budget Committee Members (if necessary)

Review Draft Budget with Treasurer

Distribute Draft Budget to Board

Distribute Draft Budget to Budget Committee

Publish 15t Notice of Budget Committee Meeting (no more than 30 days prior to
meeting.) The Notice must contain the date, time and location of the first budget
committee meeting scheduled for receiving the proposed budget, hearing the budget
message, and taking questions and comments from the public. Notice will be posted
in the newspaper and on the District's website. Notice must contain website address.

Publish 2%t Notice of Budget Committee Meeting (no less than 5 days prior to
meeting.) The Notice must contain the date, time and location of the first budget
committee meeting scheduled for receiving the proposed budget, hearing the budget
message, and taking questions and comments from the public. Notice will be posted
in the newspaper and on the District's website. Notice must contain website address.

Budget Committee Meeting Present budget message and comprehensive outline
of the proposed 2024-2025 budget. Public comment will be taken. Next budget
meeting (if necessary) will be scheduled at this meeting.

Publish Notice of Budget Hearing & LB-1 (No more than 30, no less than 5 days
prior to budget hearing.) At the same time you publish the budget summary, you must
also publish a notice of the budget hearing. The hearing notice gives the place and
time of the hearing (ORS 294.438, renumbered from 294.416). The same publication
methods described for the notice of budget committee meeting are used: Unlike the
notice of budget committee meeting, if the hearing notice is by newspaper, only one
publication is required and there is no internet publication option. The Notice must
include Forms LB-1.

Budget Public Hearing Hold public hearing on the budget as approved by the
budget committee. Expenditure adjustments, if any, are restricted to $5,000 or 10%,
whichever is greater, of the amount approved for each fund by the budget committee.

Board adopts budget by resolution to appropriate funds and impose and categorize
taxes.

Deadline to Certify the 2024-25 Tax Levy to the County Assessor. Deliver two
copies each of the Tax Certification LB-50 form & Resolution Adopting the Budget.

Deliver a complete Budget document to Tillamook County Clerk Office.
Resolution only unless requested by Clerk’s office.

65



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

Authorizing the General Manager to )
Execute a Contract with Northwest )
Lift & Equipment LLC for a )

)

Four-Post Mobile Column Lift RESOLUTION NO. 24-01

WHEREAS, the Tillamook County Transportation District (“TCTD”) has received a
grant from the Oregon Department of Transportation (“ODOT") under Section 5310 of the
Federal Transit Act of 1964, as amended, which grant is memorialized in ODOT Grant
Agreement No. 35193; and

WHEREAS, TCTD has received a grant from ODOT under Section 5310 of the
Federal Transit Act of 1964, as amended, which grant is memorialized in ODOT Grant
Agreement No. 35193; and

WHEREAS, by Resolution No. 21-24, the TCTD Board of Directors authorized the
General Manager to execute ODOT Grant Agreement No. 35193; and

WHEREAS, one of the authorized uses of the funding allocated to TCTD by ODOT
Grant Agreement No. 35193 is the purchase of capital equipment; and

WHEREAS, TCTD operates a fleet of Dial-A-Ride vans and cutaway buses to
provide a variety of public transportation services; and

WHEREAS, TCTD has a three-bay Bus Maintenance Facility (‘BMF”) to maintain
the District’s vehicle fleet; and

WHEREAS, in December 2021 and January 2022 TCTD conducted a Request for
Quotation (“RFQ") process to select a company to provide a mobile four- column lift; and

WHEREAS, the only company that responded to the RFQ was Northwest Lift &
Equipment LLC (*NW Lift"); and

WHEREAS, NW Lift & Equipment’s proposal meets TCTD's requirements; and

WHEREAS, in early 2022 TCTD entered into a contract with NW Lift & Equipment
for the purchase of a mobile four- column lift system; and

WHEREAS, TCTD would like to purchase an additional mobile four-column lift to

increase its capacity to maintain its fleet and perform major repairs in all three bays in the
BMF; and

66



WHEREAS, in November 2023 TCTD conducted a competitive quote process to
select a company to provide an additional mobile four-column lift; and

WHEREAS, TCTD received quotes from two vendors capable of providing a
mobile four-column lift to increase its capacity to maintain its fleet and perform major
repairs in all three bays in the BMF; and

WHEREAS, NW Lift & Equipment’'s product and quote best meets TCTD's
requirements; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Tillamook County Transportation
District Board of Directors:

that the Board authorizes the TCTD General Manager to execute a contract not to
exceed $54,835 with Northwest Lift & Equipment LLC for the purchase of a mobile four-
column lift system for the TCTD Bus Maintenance Facility.

INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 17" day of January 2024.

ATTEST:

By: By:
Mary Johnson, Board Chair Brian Vitulli, General Manager

67



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
TILLAMOOK COUNTY TRANSPORTATION DISTRICT

In the Matter of Declaring | )
and Disposing of Surplus )
Property ) RESOLUTION NO. 24-02

WHEREAS, Resolution 16-05 provides the Board of Directors of the Tillamook
County Transportation District to, by resolution, declare District property as surplus and
authorize the means by which the District General Manager may dispose of the property;
and

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors has determined that the listed property has met
its useful life, and this property should be declared surplus property; and,

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Tillamook County Transportation
District Board of Directors:

that the Tillamook County Transportation District Board of Directors declares the
following equipment as surplus property and directs the General Manager to dispose of
it as he determines appropriate and most advantageous to the District or community at
large.

#106: 2017 Ford Transit, VIN#1FTBW3XM8HKA85087

#107: 2017 Ford Transit, VIN#1FTBW3XMXHKA85088

#110: 2019 Ford Transit, VIN# 1FBVU4XG3LKB54557

#202: 2014 Chevrolet Goshen, VIN# 1GB3G3BG1E1159667
#203: 2016 Chevrolet Arboc, VIN# 1GB6G5BG6F1263789
#300: 2013 Champion Defender, VIN# 1FVACWDUXDHFJ3377
#301: 2014 Glavel Freightliner, VIN# 4UZADRDUBECFU3691

INTRODUCED AND ADOPTED this 17" day of January 2024.

ATTEST:

By: By:
Mary Johnson, Board Chair Brian Vitulli, General Manager

68





